
1.

2.

3.

4.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

September 10,2012
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Molly Gricus, Gower West

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (") are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the ConsentAgenda.

7:00 p.m.
Presentation by Department of Defense

Employer Support of the National Guard and Reserve
**Patriots Award**

To Chief John Madden and Deputy Chief Tim Vaclav

MINUTES

-A. Approval of Reoular Meetinq ofAuqust 13, 2012

ORDINANCES

of Burr Ridqe Zonino Ordinance for the Wholesale and Retail Sales of
Automobiles (Z-15-2012: 161 Tower Drive - Ludicrous 6. LLC)

Sections 55.02 and 55.06 of the Burr Ridoe Municipal Code Pertaininq to

Text Amendment)

5.

6.

A.

-B

-D.

'E.

(Z-17-2012: 16W300 83'o Street - Moreno)



7.

CONSIDERATIONS

RESOLUTIONS

9.

10.

11.

A.
and FY 12-13 1"'Quarter

B,

.c.
Presentation of Police Department Annual Reoort

Cameras and Related Equipment

"D.
House on October 20, 2012

-E.

lmprovements Proiect

-F.

.G.

Board - Pledoe Dav"

-H. Ratification of Aoproval of Auoust 27. 2012 Vendor List

-1. Approval of September 10, 2012 Vendor List

J. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

cLosED sEsstoNo Approval o! Closed Session Minutes of July 9, 2012o CollectiveBargaining

RECONVENED MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

12.

13.

8.



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of September 10,2012

DATE: September7,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Molly Gricus, Gower West Elementary School

PRESENTATION BY DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE: **Patriots Award**

I have been informed by my old friend George Graves that Police Chief John Madden and
Deputy Police Chief Tim Vaclav have been selected by the Employer Support of the
National Guard and Reserve Committee to receive a "Patriots Award." George will be
attending Monday night's meeting and will present the award. Both Chief Madden and
Deputy Chief Vaclav will be in attendance at the meeting to accept this honor.

6. ORDINANCES

A. Annex Propertv (Compass - 15W580 North Frontaqe Road)

Attached is an Ordinance annexing the Compass Truck property at 15W580
North Frontage Road. The property is surrounded on all sides by the Village
borders. As per lllinois State Statutes, the Village may initiate the annexation
of the property without the consent of the property owner. As required by law,
proper notices have been provided to the property owner. Approval of this
Ordinance would result in the annexation of the property into the Village.

The preparation of this Ordinance was in response to the property owners'
request for zoning approval from DuPage County to add a truck driving school
to the existing truck sales business. The Village has received complaints
from neighbors about noise related to the truck driving school and additional
traffic on the streets. ln order to ensure that the County did not approve the
zoning for a truck driving school and to ensure that the property complies with
local Village zoning regulations, the Board directed staff to initiate the forced
annexation of the property.

ln response to the notice of annexation, the attorney for the property owner
has contacted staff and asked that the Village enter into an Annexation
Agreement with the property owner. Staff suggested to the attorney that he
withdraw the County zoning request before the Village would consider
negotiating an Annexation Agreement. Attached is a copy of a letter to the
County withdrawing the zoning request and a copy of an email from the
County confirming that the zoning request has been withdrawn.

The attorney has also been told that the Village has serious concerns about
the truck driving school and its impact on the neighbors. The other primary

1 September 7 2012



B.

concern with the property is the need to enhance the landscaping at the north
end of the property adjacent to residential properties on 75tn Street.

lf the Village Board prefers to proceed with the forced annexation, the
property owner would be immediately notified of the following Village zoning
requirements:

o The existing truck sales business, being legally established in DuPage
County, may continue indefinitely, but the buildings and structures may not
be altered unless the property is rezoned and/or otherwise brought into
conformance with the Zoning Ordinance. Upon annexation, the property
would remain in the R-1 District unless and until it is rezoned.

o The truck driving school is not a legally established use of the property
and would have to either cease operation or the property owner has the
right to petition the Village for zoning approval.

. A 30' landscaping buffer is required along the north side of the property
and must be installed within nine months after annexation. Again, the
property owner has the right to seek zoning relief of this and all other
zoning requirements.

The attorney for the property owner has submitted the attached petition for
annexation and zoning (although it is incomplete at this time) and requests
that the Village not force annex the property. Given that the request for
County zoning approval has been withdrawn, staff does not object to a
continuance of this Ordinance, provided that a complete petition for
annexation and zoning is provided prior to the next Board meeting
(September 24). lf il is not submitted, the property may be forcibly annexed
at that time. lf it is received, a Plan Commission public hearing for zoning
could be scheduled as early as October 15,2012.

that the Ordinance be continued to

Text Amendment (Z-18-2012: Outdoor Kitchens)

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to add Outdoor
Kitchens to the list of permitted accessory structures in residential districts.
This amendment was recommended by the Plan Commission and the Board
of Trustees previously directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance is approved.

Special Use (Z-15-2012: 161 Tower Drive - Ludicrous 6. LLG)

Attached is an Ordinance approving a special use for the sales of
automobiles at 161 Tower Drive. This special use was recommended by the
Plan Commission and the Board of Trustees previously directed staff to
prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation:
September 24,2012.

c.

2 September 7, 2012



7.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance is approved.

D. Sidewalk Siqns in Retail Business DistricB (5-02-2012)

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Sign Ordinance to add Portable
Sidewalk Signs to the list of conditional signs in the Business Districts. This
amendment was recommended by the Plan Commission and the Board of
Trustees previously directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance is approved.

E. Medical Office in lndustrial District (16W300 83'd Street - Moreno)

Attached is an Ordinance granting special use approval for a medical office in
a Gl General lndustrial District. The special use was recommended by the
Plan Commission and the Board of Trustees previously directed staff to
prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance is approved.

RESOLUTIONS

A. Easement Riqhts/lnstallation of lmprovements on Villaqe Green

Attached please find a Resolution authorizing an agreement with the Burr
Ridge Village Center granting certain easement rights to the Village for the
purpose of installing and upgrading concert and event related equipment.
Attorneys for both parties have reviewed the agreement and recommend its
approval.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted

CONSIDERATIONS

A. General Fund Financial Operations Update

Please find attached a Power Point presentation that I will be presenting on
Monday evening, which indicates that the FY 11-12 Budget came in at a
surplus amount of $541 ,334.

Police Department Annual Report

Police Chief John Madden will be at the meeting on Monday night to present
the Police Department's annual report.

Contract for ln-Car Video Cameras a!C_B9lg!9Clg! .4,1!

A five-year replacement program was created during the FY 2011-12 Budget,
commencing in FY 2012-13, to replace two in-car video systems per year.
The Department's current video hardware in the patrol vehicles is

8.

B.

c.

3 September 7, 2012



approximately five to six years old and is not reliable. The new patrol car
video camera technology uses advanced hard drive data storage with
wireless data transfer to a video server located in the police facility. The
vendor for the hardware purchase is L3 Mobile-Vision, lnc. This vendor was
chosen based upon research of multiple vendors by Deputy Chief Vaclav and
interviews with neighboring police departments that use L3 Mobile-Vision
cameras in their patrol vehicles. Of the numerous manufacturers of police
mobile video hardware, L3 Mobile-Vision is rated the highest in dependability,
quality of video capture and service.

Vision, lnc. for two L3 Mobile
equipment at a cost of $5,295
includes $100 S&H).

that a contract be awarded to L3 Mobile-
Vision in-car video cameras and related
each, for a grand total of $10,690 (total

D. Police Department Safetv Dav Open House

The Burr Ridge Police Department would like to propose that we have a
"Safety Day/Open House" on Saturday, October 20, 2012, from 10:00 a.m.
until 3:00 p.m. This event would be coordinated by Officer Zucchero and she
would seek donations from Masterfoods (ice cream) and Brookhaven (water),
and possibly have Starbuck's and Great American Bagel participate as well.

We would invite the local Police and Fire agencies, along with our Park
Districts, Township offices, library, and our Village Hall and Public Works
Departments. The Burr Ridge Park District would let us use their popcorn
machine, so essentially we would have coffee, bagels, popcorn, ice cream,
and water. The goal is to promote this as a family safety day. We will also try
to have a K9 demo, as well as request an appearance from the Northern
lllinois Police Alarm System (NIPAS).

ln addition, we will ask the Willowbrook Cadets to assist with parking and
traffic control, as well as our Citizens Police Academy alumni to man the
refreshments table. lf necessary, we have funds available in our "Public
Programs" budget to cover any costs incurred.

that the request from the Police Department
to host a Safety Day Open House on October 20,2012, be approved.

Contract for 2012 Pedestrian lmprovements Proiect

Construction documents have been prepared for the 2012 Pedestrian
lmprovements Project, which includes 1) reconstruction of the asphalt
pathway along Chasemoor Drive, and 2) the repair of trip hazards at various
locations within the Village. A solicitation for bids was published in the Doings
newspaper.

Bids were opened publicly on September 4 ,2012, and received as follows:

E.

It is our recommendation:

It is our recommendation:

-4- September 7,2012



F.

Davis Concrete Construction Co. $ 71,560.25
Daker Corp. $ 84,096.13
D'Land Construction Co. $ 97,009.60
Globe Construction Co. $ 97,174.50
Lorusso Construction $ 93,090.00

The FY 12-13 budget included $165K for reconstruction ofthe front and rear
Chasemoor pathways, plus $11,500 for trip hazard repair. Based upon
direction by the Pathway Commission and the Board of Trustees, the scope
of the Chasemoor project was reduced to focus only on reconstruction of the
front Chasemoor sidewalk at this time. Therefore, the project is well under
budget. The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $91,904; therefore, the
low bid is 22o/o below the estimate. No errors or omissions were identified in
the review of the lowest bids. Davis Construction Company has been
awarded work in the Village previously and their work has been satisfactory.
Work is expected to commence within two weeks and be completed this fall.

It is our recommendation: that the contract for lhe 2012 Pedestrian
lmprovements Project be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, Davis
Concrete Construction Company, in the amount of $71,560.25.

Proclamation - "Fire Safetv Month"

Enclosed is a letter from David Zalesiak, Public Education Officer for the Tri-
State Fire Protection District, requesting that the Village Board approve a
proclamation, also enclosed, designating the month of October as Fire Safety
Month.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

Proclamation - "No Text on Board - Pledoe Dav"

The Village was notified recently by the lllinois Municipal League that a
partnership has been formed between the IML and AT&T lllinois that is
designed to raise awareness to ensure that everyone arrives to their
destination safely.

AT&T's "lT Can Wait" campaign" provides a clear message to motorists of the
dangers of texting and driving. Now, on September 19, AT&T is holding its
national "No Text on Board Pledge Day." On this day, people will vow to
never text and drive again. The goal of this initiative is two-fold: to encourage
people to make a commitment to keep themselves and others on the road
safe, and to spread awareness of the dangers of texting while driving.

Gov. Quinn is supporting the effort by urging drivers to take this pledge and
by proclaiming September as "Texting and Driving Awareness Month" in
lllinois. Specifically, he is proclaiming September 19 as "No Text on Board
Pledge Day" in our state and, to this end, is asking municipalities to issue a
similar proclamation for their own community. Enclosed is the Village's
proclamation.

G.

-5- September 7, 2012



H.

Education is the key, because no text message is worth dying for. To learn
more, to take the pledge or to watch a very powerful 1'1-minute documentary
called "The Last Text," log on to www.att.com/ltCanWait.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

Ratification of Approval of 8/27112 Vendor List

Enclosed is the August 27 , 2013, Vendor List in the amount of $86,609.1 7 for
all funds, plus $192,307.37 for payroll, for a grand total of $278,916.54.

that the approval of the August 27,2012,

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the September 10,2012, Vendor List in the amount of $72,843.71
for all funds, plus $242,147.38 for payroll, for a grand total of $314,991.09.

that the September 10, 2012, Vendor List

It is our recommendation:
Vendor List be ratified.

It is our recommendation:
be approved.

6 September 7, 2012



5n
REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

Ausust 13. 2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of August 13,2Ol2
was held inthe Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Bun Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Anthony
Sorrentino of Pleasantdale Elementarv School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Wott, Paveza, Manieri, Ruzak, Grela, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Sodikoff.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Police
Chief John Madden, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, and Village Clerk Karen
Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela that the Consent Agenda
- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Wott, Grela, Manieri, Paveza, Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: 1-TrusteeSodikoff
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL oF REGULAR MEETING oF JULY 23.2012 were approved for publication
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9916



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Village of Burr Ridge
Ausust 13, 2012

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING OF JUNE 27.
{!! were noted as received and llled under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR AUTOMOBILE SALES IN A 82 DISTRICT (Z-I4-
2012: 16W535 SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD - BURR RIDGE CAR CARE) The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting special use for automobile
sales in a 82 District (2-14-2012: 16W535 South Frontage Road - Burr Ridge Car Care).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A.834-I7.I2.

ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIATION FROM THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
SIGN ORDINANCE TO PERMIT A FOR.SALE SIGN IN A VEHICLE DISPLAYED FOR
SALE (5-04-2012: 16W535 SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD - BURR RIDGE CAR CARE) The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting a variation
from the Village of Bun Ridge Sign Ordinance to permit a for-sale sign in a vehicle displayed for
sale (5-04-2012: 16W535 South Frontage Road - Bun Ridge Car Care).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-923-03-12.

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 25 OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE
AMENDING CLASS "O" LIOUOR LICENSE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending Chapter 25 of the Bun Ridge Municipal Code
Amending Class "Q" Liquor License.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO, A.222-03.12.

- MORENO) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an
Ordinance approving the Special Use to permit a medical office in an industrial district (Z-17-2012:
I 6W300 83'o Street - Moreno).

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE TEXT AMENDMENT TO
ADD OUTDOOR KITCHENS AS A PERMITTED ACCESSORY STRUCTURE IN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS AND TO CREATE APPROPRIATE REGULATIONS FOR
OUTDOOR KITCHENS (2.18-2012: ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT -
OUTDOOR KITCHENS) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff
to prepare an Ordinance to approve a text amendment to add outdoor kitchens as a permitted
accessory structure in residential districts and to create appropriate regulations for outdoor kitchens
(Z-18-2012; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Outdoor Kitchens).

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR 2OI2 BRUSH CHIPPING
PROGRAM The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for
the 2012 Brush Chipping Program to Winkler's Tree Service of LaGrange Park, for the fall2Ol2

9917



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Village of Burr Ridge
Aueust 13. 2012

and spring 2013 curbside brush chipping program at the rate of $96.56 per hour, for a total not to
exceed $30,900.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR PUMP CENTER GENERATOR
MAINTENANCE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the
contract for the annual maintenance of the Pump Center emergency stand-by generator to Cummins
NPower, Hodgkins, IL in the amount of $ I .490.

RECOMMENDATION TO REAPPOINT SANDRA ALLEN TO BOARD OF FIRE AND
POLICE COMMISSIONERS FOR A THREE.YEAR TERM EXPIRING APRIL 30.2015.
The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Mayor's recommendation to
reappoint Sandra Allen to the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners for a three-year term
expiring April 30, 2015.

RECOMMENDATION TO REAPPOINT BARBARA MIKLOS TO THE EMERGENCY
TELEPHONE SYSTEM (E-9-I-1) BOARD FOR A ONE.YEAR TERM EXPIRING
FEBRUARY I.2013 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved
the Mayor's recommendation to reappoint Barbara Miklos to the Emergency Telephone System (E-
9- I - I ) Board for a One-Year Term expiring February l, 2013.

RECOMMENDATION TO REAPPOINT BOB JEWELL TO THE EMERGENCY
TELEPHONE SYSTEM (E-9.1-I) BOARD FOR A ONE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING
FEBRUARY 1.2013 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved
the Mayor's recommendation to reappoint Bob Jewell to the Emergency Telephone System (E-9-l-
1) Board for a One-Year Term expiring February 1, 2013.

RECOMMENDATION TO REAPPOINT JEROME CONNOLLY TO THE EMERGENCY
TELEPHONE SYSTEM (E-9-I-1) BOARD FOR A ONE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING
FEBRUARY I.20I3 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved
the Mayor's recommendation to reappoint Jerome Connolly to the Emergency Telephone System
(E-9-1- I ) Board for a One-Year Term expiring February 1, 2013.

RECOMMENDATION TO REAPPOINT BROOKS FULLER TO THE EMERGENCY
TELEPHONE SYSTEM (E-9-I-I) BOARD FOR A ONE-YEAR TERM EXPIRING
FEBRUARY I.20I3 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved
the Mayor's recommendation to reappoint Brooks Fuller to the Emergency Telephone System (E-9-
1-l) Board for a One-Year Term expiring February 1, 2013.

{'EBRUARY 1.2013 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote3pproved
the Mayor's recommendation to reappoint John Madden to the Emergency Telephone system (E-9-
1- I ) Board for a One-Year Term expiring February l, 2013.

9918



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Aueust 13. 2012

RECOMMENDATION TO APPOINT ALICE KRAMPITS AS REPRI,SENTATIVE TO
THE I & M CANAL NATIONAL HERITAGE CORRIDOR FOR A FOUR-YEAR TERM
EXPIRING JUNE 25,20I5 OERM EXPIRED 6.25-I I) The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Mayor's recommendation to appointed Alice Krampits as
representative to the I & M Canal National Heritage Corridor for a four-year term expiring June 25,
2015.

REOUEST FOR RAFFLE LICENSE AND HOSTING FACILITY LICENSE FOR THE
EPISCOPAL CHURCH OF ST. HELENA (9/16/12 - I2lI6112} The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved a Raffle and Chance License and Hosting Facility
License be issued to St. Helena's Church for its December l6 raffle, for which tickets will be sold
between September 16 and December 16, and that the fidelity bond be waived.

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $1.201.933.00 for the period ending August 13,
2012, and payroll in the amount of $426,038.95 for the periods ending July 21,2012 and August 4,
2012 were approved for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

PRESENTATION BY DOWNERS GROVE TOWNSHIP
SENIOR CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Mr. Ralph Beardsly, Downers Grove Township Senior Citizens Services Coordinator, provided a
presentation highlighting the Township Services for Senior Citizens. The available services include
a Dial-A-fude program, RTA Fare Permits, Senior Citizens Newsletter, Referral Services. and
Home and Health Care Services.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL SALES OF LUXURY AND EXOTIC AUTOMOBILES IN AN
EXISTING TENANT SPACE (215-2012: 161 TOWER DRIYE - LUDICROUS 6. LLC)
Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that in July of 201l, the petitioner was
granted two, six month trial periods granting special use approvals for the retail sales of luxury
automobiles at 161 Tower Drive. Upon completion of the first trial period in February of 2012, a
second six month trial was approved and the petitioner now seeks to renew the special use without a
time limit.

Mr. Pollock noted that the special use was granted with conditions and during both six month time
periods, a total of two complaints were received but neither complaint violated the terms of the
special use. The Plan Commission is now recommending approval of the special use without a time
limit.

Trustee Grela inquired about the petitioner having ownership in a westmont Lamborghini
Dealership and selling automobiles from that facility. Attomey for the petitioner, Christina Brofto,
stated that the petitioner, Mr. Sultan Issa, has an agreement with the Westmont Dealership that
allows the servicing and test driving to be conducted at that location since the conditions of the

9919



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Ausust 13.2012

special use prohibits those activities in Bun Ridge. Ms. Brotto assured Trustee Grela that all sales
tax from cars stored and sold in Burr Ridge are given to Burr Ridge.

Following discussion by the Board regarding the ability to confirm that sales are conducted in Br.gr
Ridge only, Ms. Brotto explained that Mr. Issa is only licensed to sell automobiles in Bun Ridge.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker clarified that the petitioner has been granted special use to sell
the automobiles in Burr fudge and if a license to sell the automobiles in another community is
acquired, the sales could be recorded elsewhere but the approval to sell the automobiles at the Burr
Ridge location would still be permiued.

Trustee Grela inquired if the special use for the location was transferrable to a subsequent business
in the location. In response, Mr. Pollock stated the special use applies only to the petitioner.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Paveza to direct staff 1o prepare an
Ordinance ganting special use to allow wholesale and retail sales of luxury and exotic automobiles
in an existing tenant space (2-15-2012 161 Tower Drive - Ludicrous 6 LLC).

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Wott, Paveza, Grela, Manieri, Ruzak
0 None

ABSENT: I - Trustee Sodikoff
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING SIDEWALK SIGNS IN
RETAIL BUSINESS DISTRICTS (5-02-2012) Community Development Director Doug
Pollock introduced the Plan Commission recommendation stating that it was previously considered
by the Board at the June 11, 2012 Meeting and remanded to the Plan Commission for firther
consideration. The Board was concemed about the Plan Commission requirement for conditional
sign approval and wanted to allow changeable copy on the signs.

Mr. Pollock presented the Plan Commission's recommendation for approval as follows:

o Changeable copy signs would be allowed for signs designed for that purpose, such as
chalkboard signs but handwritten signs on poster board would not be allowed. Also, signs
with changeable plastic letters may not always be appropriate.

o Plastic signs ofany type are not allowed and a condition has been added to require that signs
be made of wood or metal.

o The Signs would be classified as conditional signs to allow the review of the sign structures.
The property owners of the shopping area would present the proposed signs for their area
rather than each individual business owner.

9920



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
August 13.2012

Staff suggested that the regulations allow amendments to the conditional sign approval without
additional fees.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker added that the main areas of consideration are the Village
Center and County Line Square.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Grela to direct staff to prep.re an
Ordinance amending the Sign Ordinance for Sidewalk Signs in Retail Districts as recommended by
the Plan Commission (S-02-2012).

Trustee Grela amended the motion to allow a business to petilion for a sign that is not included in
the group of allowed signs for a center by presenting the sign to the Plan Commission and Board as
a Consideration without additional fees. Trustee Manieri accepted the amendment.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Manieri, Grela, Wott, Paveza, Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: I - Trustee Sodikoff
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

RECOMMENDATION TO OPPOSE POSSIBLE TRUCK DRIVING TRAINING SCHOOL
TO BE LOCATED AT 15W580 NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD IN UNINCORPORATED
DUPAGE COUNTY Village Administrator Steve Stricker explained that Compass Truck,
located at 15W580 North Frontage Road, in unincorporated DuPage County, has petitioned the
DuPage County Zoning Board ofAppeals to request a conditional use for a CDL training school on
their property. The request is scheduled for the September 20h meeting.

Mr. Stricker noted that the Village has received resident complaints regarding this use and that the
truck driving school is currently operating without the County zoning approval. He explained that
if the property were in the Village, this use would not be permitted.

Mr. Stricker recommended that Staff be directed to send a letter to the DuPage County Zoning
Board of Appeals expressing opposition to this request. He added that the Village Board could
circumvent the special use request by force-annexing the property since it is totally surrounded by
the Village. This action could be taken at the September 10,2012 Board Meeting.

Trustee Paveza asked about the cost to the Village of Forced-Annexation versus Annexation. Mr.
Stricker explained that through Annexation, the petitioner would pay for the preparation ol the
Annexation Agreement but would not when Force-Annexed. Mr. Stricker also added that staff
would like to have additional landscaping at the property and have the sign be brought to Village
Standards which could not be done if it is Force-Annexed.

992t



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
Aueust 13.2012

Trustee Wott inquired if Compass is a new business. Mr. Stricker explained that Compass is not
new and has been a truck sales business but the truck training aspect of the business is new. He
added that there are resident concems regarding noise, dust, and traffic in neighboring areas that
would be created by the trucks.

Trustee Wott asked if staff has talked with Compass regarding the concems related to the truck
driving school. Community Development Director Doug Pollock responded that he has been
working with Compass to annex into the Village but has not discussed the proposed school with
them.

Trustee Manieri asked what Zoning District Compass would be if force-annexed and in response,
Mr. Stricker stated R-l. Trustee Manieri added that annexation would give the Village control over
the property.

Trustee Grela stated he agrees that the Village should take action to achieve annexation to avoid an
undesirable situation with the property.

Ed Tameling, 15W616 75th Street, stated he received a notice from DuPage County approximately
three weeks ago regarding the Public Hearing for the truck driving school. Mr. Tameling has noted
that the noise has increased at the property recently.

Geneace Williams, 15W646 75s Street, added that she has also noticed the increased noise level
and dust in the area. The noise is especially bothersome to Ms. Williams as she frequently works at
home.

Linda Stryjewski, 15W636 75$ Street, stated she has noticed the noise from the trucks beginning as
early as 8 a.m. and extending until 8 p.m., Monday through Saturday. Ms. Stryjewski is not in favor
ofthe truck driving school at this location.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Wott to direct staff to initiate
forced-annexation proceedings for the property at 15W580 North Frontage Road occupied by
Compass Truck for the Board Meeting of September 10, 2012.

Mayor Grasso inquired if there were other properties that could also be included in this forced
annexation. Mr. Stricker responded that the remaining West Babson Park area could be considered
but due to the poor condition of the roads, it is beneficial to wait for DuPage County to resurface
them prior to pursuing annexation.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Manieri, Wott, Grela, Paveza, Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: l-TrusteeSodikoff

9922



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Aueust 13. 2012

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

The Board discussed the timing of Forced-Annexation at the September 106 Village Board meeting
and agreed it would allow action to be taken by the Village prior to the DuPage County Zoning
Board Meeting of September 20*

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS At the request of Mayor Grasso, Village Administralor Steve
Stricker provided the Board with an explanation of the use of the Hotel / Motel Tax and how it is
budgeted. The Hotel /Motel Tax firnd is budgeted based upon what is expected in revenue. The
expenditure budget is calculated allocating costs for landscaping, gateway projects, improvements,
tourism projects, and debt service. The expenditures are deducted from the revenues and the
remaining balance is placed into Hotel Marketing. Mr. Stricker emphasized that the Village costs
are allocated prior to placing any funds in the Hotel / Motel Fund.

Trustee Wott inquired if the Hotel / Motel Marketing Fund could be used for other Village projects
and Mr. Stricker stated the firnds are only for Hotel / Motel Marketing.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AI\D COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Trustee Manieri
inquired about the status of the landscaping at the Loyola Building. Community Development
Director Doug Pollock reported that the property was mowed but no other action has been taken.
Mayor Grasso asked Mr. Pollock to request an update from the buitding manager for the next Board
Meeting.

Trustee Grela stated he recently noticed the Mars Equities property is for sale and inquired about
the Zoning with regard to the transferability of a special use that was previously granted. In
response, Mr. Pollock stated that the zoning typically remains with the property.

Mayor Grasso noted the traffic lights at Madison Street and Joliet Roads are completed.

Mayor Grasso stated he received calls regarding trucks speeding on North Frontage Road atthough
it has been noted that the Police have been monitoring the area. Police Chief John Madden stated
that the average speed of the trucks is 28 miles per hour and during the monitoring, no citations
have been issued. Police Chief Madden speculated that the trucks may appear to be traveling faster
than they are due to their size.

Mayor Grasso and Village Administrator Steve Stricker met with the Bank responsible for the
property at County Line and Plainfield Roads and were invited to tour the home. It is still the
Bank's intent to sell the home as a single family home.

9923



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
Aueust 13.2012

Mayor Grasso asked for recommendations from the Board for the appointment of two members to
the Plan Commission.

Mayor Grasso stated he received a letter of thanks from Marty Poenisch who attended the Honor
Flight to Washington D.C.

Mayor Grasso stated that this is the last Board Meeting in.the Board Room prior to the remodeling
project. He added that the Board Meeting of August 27s is cancelled and the Board Meeting of
September lOth will be held at the Police Station.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela that the
Regular Meeting of August 13,2012 be adjoumed.

On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 8:30 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no sunmary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Bun Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this dav of
2012.

9924



6n
ORDINANCENO.

AN OR-DINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY
TO THE VILIA.GE OF BURR RIDGE (COMPASS)
($w58o North Frontage Road, Burr Ridge, II.)

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code, the

Village of Burr fudge has the authority to annex property surrounded by the Village,

which is less than 60 acres in size; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS

Sl7-r-13,), notice ofthe contemplated annexation was published in the Suburban Life

Publications, a newspaper of general circulation in the territory hereinafter described,

on August 24,20]^2; said date being at least ten (ro) days prior to passage ofthis
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, notice of the contemplated annexation was also personally

delivered, and sent by certified mail to each taxpayer of record in the territory

hereinafter described on August 23, zorz; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Village of Burr fudge that said

territory be annexed to and become part ofthe Village.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois:

SECTION r: That the findings set forth above are incorporated by reference

into this Section I as if f,rlly set forth herein.

SECTION e: That this President and Board of Trustees further find as follows:

(a) The territory described in Section 3 ofthis Ordinance contains less
than sixty (6o) acres and is wholly bounded by the Village of Burr Ridge.

(b) Such territory is not within the corporate limits of any municipality,
but is contiguous to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, a municipality existing under the laws of the State of Illinois.

(c) The Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, does
not provide fire protection service, nor public library service.

(d) Notice that the corporate authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge are
contemplating the annexation of such territory has been published not less
than ten (ro) days prior to passage of this Ordinance as required by
Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS Sl7-r-13).

292069_t



SECTION B: That the territory legally described as follows:

LOT 2IN FRONTAGE ROAD ASSESSMENT PIAT OF PART OF THE WEST V2
OF SESTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE II EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MEzuDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PTATTHEREOF RECORDED
ON FEBRUARY 1, 1979, AS DOCUMENT #R79-12368IN DUPAGE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

PIN * o9-25-3or-oo4

Commonly known as the Compass Holding Burr Ridge IL. property, with a
common Street Address of r5w58o North Frontage Road, Burr Ridge, ll. 6o527

be and the same is hereby annexed to the Village of Burr fudge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois, all in conformance with and as shown on a plat and map of annex-

ation of said territory prepared by a registered land surveyor ofthe State of Illinois,

attached hereto and made a part hereof as EXHIBIT A.

SECTION 4: That the Village Clerk is hereby and herewith instructed, to

promptly record with the Recorder of Deeds of DuPage County, Illinois, and to file with

the County Clerk of Cook County, Illinois:

(a) a copy of this Ordinance certified as correct by the Clerk of said Village
ofBurr fudge; and

(b) a plat of the land included in this annexation, as required by law, said
plats to be attached to the aforesaid certified copy of this Ordinance.

and to send a certified copy of this Ordinance, within 30 days of adoption, to the DuPage

County Election Commission, by certified or registered mail.

SECTION 5: The new boundary of the Village of Burr fudge shall extend to the

far side of any adjacent right-of-way, provided said right-of-way is not currently located

within the corporate limits of another municipality, and shall include aII of every right-

of-way within the area annexed hereby.

292069 I



PLAT OF ANNEXATION
TO

THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
OF

LOT 2 rX FRONT 6€ ROID  SS€59aOiT All f P iT OF rXE f,ESl 1/2 OF SECnON 25. rorl.$p lll
NmIr. ilxc€ r EAsr f rlrE rHno PRixoFAL y8Dur{ 

^cc@orxo 
ro rlrE A-Ar lHEiEof

Rt@ROO Ox FEEiUrnY r, le79 AS Ood,nrEl{r f79-12jal rx OsPAGE CdJxw. rlur(xs
n€ 

^ia^ ^Nr€xED 
9iar ErrDo ro BC .^r sD€ o. ar 

^oJ 
€a8 lnori Y

^ro 
sa^u Ncr,uoa 

^u 
ot €\aY Hcn^Y sw

ANNEXED AR€  COIPRISES APPROXII'AIELY 5.019 ACRES. MOR€ OR LESS

i dl* ih i. ti-. lt*, i-ll* it.l
th-

NORllr LIN€ OF thi W 1/2 W
sw r/,+ of sEcnor 2!-16-rl

UI,/ITS OF IHE
MLLAC,€ OF 6URR RIOCE

. cd-

\,(1 *y' :":i?.*"*
reI HEREBY ANNEXED

SURVEYORS CERNflCATE
sTArE OF rLLrNors ) s.s
COUNTY OF oUPACE )
I, JAMES L. CAINXAR, AN ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LANO
SUR\€YOR, OO HEREBY CERNFY I}IAT THE PLAT AS
HEREON DRAW! IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION O€ THE
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN IHE FOREGOINC CAPTION.

FURTHERMORE, I OESIGNAIE IHE MLLACE OF BURR RIDCE
TO ACT AS MY ACENT FOR IHE PURPOSES OF RECORDING
IHIS OOCUMENT.

AF'IER RECOROING PLEASE RE]URN TOI

IHE VILLACE OF BURR RIDGE

7660 COUNTY LINE ROAO

BURR RIDCE- ILL]NOIS 60527

OA]EO AT WILLOWEROOK, ILUNOIS, IHIS 2ftd OAY OF

/., r zJ La (Z
DATE

,IES L CAINKAR.I
rL P.LS. NO.2655

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
No. 2656
EXPTRES 11-J0- r 2 PRO€CT r.1O. 1229J SHEEI 1OF I

Aucusr 
^.0.. 

2012. 
//

. tltE



Douglas Pollock

From: Willis, Keya <Keya.Willis@dupageco.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 8:17 AM
To: Douglas Pollock
Subiect: 212-027 Frcnlage LLC

Doug:

212-027 Frontage LLC has wlthdrawn their application.

KeywN. WiIUs
Zo^irq, A drrdruirt*@Ann, Coord,i,4ra-b{
Dueag4, Cox"\4) -tDP
427 N. Corat4/ F&rn RooA,
UJhPabtu lVir.oi,y 6 O 7 8 7
k*ta. w ilbt@ d,ulto,zel:o. ora
(c) 630-+07 -67 s1
(c,) 6 30-574 -5658



Lo, O{{ic" of

Tir.rotLy P. Dwyer, Esq.
Tiralets Professional Centet

24O Yesl Ri,er Dri,e
St. Ch"'I"s, Illin"i" 60174

Phone 630-513-0066 Fax 630-513-0109

RECEIVED

August 31,2012 sEP 0 4 2012

VILLAGE OF EURR RIDGE

Mr. Paul Voss
DuPage County Planning and Zoning
421 N. County Farm Road
Wheaton, IL 60187

Re: Conditional Use Permit; l5Wl80 Frontage Road, Burr fudge, IL 60527

Case No.: 212-027 Frontage, LLC

Dear Mr. Voss:

As we discussed, this firm represents Frontage, LLC as it relates to the pending
conditional use permit for the above-referenced property.

The Village of Bun fudge has notified Frontage, LLC if its intent to force annex the

subject property on September 10,2012. As such, please be advised that Frontage, LLC

is withdrawing its conditional use permit application b€fore DuPage county. In the event

any money is owed for publication or notice, please contact me or send an invoice'

Should you have any questions or need

contact me.

TPD:mlc
CC: Doug Pollack

in writing do not hesitate to



To: The President and Board ofTrustees
Village of Bun Ridge

Cook and DuPage Counties. Illinois

The undersigned respectfully represents, states and requests as follows:

I . That the undersigned is the sole owner of record of all the land in the following described

terrilory:

See Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference

2. That there are no electors residing within said territory.

3. That such territory hereinbefore described is not within the corporate limits ofany
municipality, but is contiguous to the Village of Bun Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois, a municipality organized and existing under the laws ofthe
State oflllinois.

4. That the undersigned, as such sole owners of record oflhe aforesaid land and territory

and as-a the ele-ctors residing on said land or territory, hereby petition that said territory

led to the Village of Bun Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois.

Radovan Dobrasinovic, managing member
of Frontage, LLC.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS

COUNTYOF )

I, the undersigned, being first duly swom and under oath, depose and say that I am a party to the

above peiition, have linowledge-of the facts staled therein, have read the contents thereof, and that the

matters and things thereigrton-tained are true in substance and in fact and the signatures on the petition are

the genuine signal/6i*y'Ytne persons as represented.

Radovan Dobrasinovic. managing member

of Frontage, LLC.



ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: PrN{ of -?r->)/- o

VILIJAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING
PLAN CoMMISSION/ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

GENERAL RMATI ON

PgTlTlONER :

PETITIONER'S ADRESS:

(A11 correspondence wil Ybe di rect ed to the

PHONE:

EMAIL:

FAX :

Pet ia ione! )

0.i-to"/,tr.M 03" -?tf - {!1/

03o - 7t? - 2/ //

pHoNE: 1"a'-zYs - 7ai J'
PROPERTY INFORMAT]ON

EXfSTING ZONING:

THE TYPE OF PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED SPECIAI USE, REZONING, TEXT AMENDMENT. OR VARIATION(S)
REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE ORD]NANCE SECTION(S) AND REGUI,ATION(S):

I

special Use A./Rezonlns Text Amendment varialion(s)

,1-,r,4-( < L ,

pRopERry "r-rr, 
( M&v, lnLL srArus oE pErrrroN'R:

owNER,S AD9PESS :

SITE AREA:

ExrsrrNc usE,/ rMpRovEMENr ", {a- a thottJ /otl--
SUBDIVISION:

A CURREMT PIJAT OT SURVEY WITH LEGA! DESCRIPTION MUST BE ATTACTTID

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

PLEASE IND]CATE

INCLUDING A

Attlch Ex!!a Ptg.6 It Ncces6ary

The
my

abowe i-nf ormat i.on and

i-ble for

.I the informaEion contained in this peEition nil'1 be

tion lof a I for public hearing. I acknoltLedge thaE I will
necessary by an error in thj.s petition.

the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best of
used in
be held

r



Lo- Offi"" of

TimotLy P. D*yer, Esq.
Timbers Pro(essional Cente.

24O \fesl Rirer Drire
St. Chorl"", Illinois 60174

Phone 630-513-0066 Fax 630-513-0109
September 4. 2012

Mr. Douglas Pollack
Community Development Director
Village of Bun Ridge
7660 County Line Road

BurrRidge, lL 60527

Re: Compass Holding

Dear Mr. Pollack:

You should have received by know my letter to DuPage County withdrawing the

conditional use permit for the driving school. Auached please find orr annexation

petition, along with the checks you requested.

I believe the appropriate zoning for the parcel is GI, General Industrial District. Please

let me know what classification the Village feels is appropriate.

Thank you for your cooperation and courtesy in this matter.

,{""t--;>-LrA)\-
Timothy P. Dwyer

TPD:mlc



. li!.l ;"1
-i ;.q:

=J r;,i
l= tli ltii
13llu ii:i
Ei:iiiiti

F
!
q:

!!

.,
!:.i"

ii;iit!lr;
li:ii'
rrlrii
r:rrlt
!l; t.r
,:ii;i
l.: i!i

ltt
abr

\1

k

.s
=>;*
Y(6
.(q

ss
<Q
<z

- .)

?r: rr 3 :i:

i:r !:'r ii tii
! !! I-; i! !i:
ii?! rli ir ili'
:rl: !:l :i li.-
l!:! ill r! il: i

:
I-=:ril; li

ilr
llt

!!;

:::

i!

,!
:r
t;

,l
ii
l;

rl

ri/;:E

. t!

I
9;:!i i

i; li ii !i
i !: li:

I i; I!'!

lr

T

Ir!i!it
ia;

Ji ,
ir;ii

-,\

I
l!
ii
r9

1

I

g

Bi,
H!;
i !'l
" ;l!!-:

i: .
rliti
i!i!i

riii!
ti'3t
i!:tr

3!r!;
:ia;.I
*rll!

\l
<t
3l
FI

II:t
>l

i- -El. r!::irt!:,1
!i!i!q9ir:;;it:!i:
!t3:ii':it;i.3.r:9.
::l,tr=.1i:!i!i:(:!

l!:i!ari:r.;i:r!r:i
;.:!:til:!ti::'i:.r
!ii!:ii![!:a:i:is!:
:::ii::53!!!r:li!l!

iliiiiiiiiiii;:r:ii

isi3rI r:. g

T

>--"\
\\



6B
ORDINN{CE NO. A-834- -\2

AN ORDINANCE AMEITDING THB ZONING ORDINANCE OF TIIE
VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE ADDING OIITDOOR KITCHENS AS PERI{ITTED ACCESSORY

STRUCTT'RES IN RBSIDEIITIAL DIS?RICTS

(2-]-8-2012 - Ouldoor Kj.tchena Text Amendment)

VIHER&AS, an applicatsion for a t.exE. amendment to the vll1age of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with the Village C]erk of

t.he Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count j-es, Illinois, and

said applicaEj-on has been referred to t.he Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance wit.h t.he Burr Ridge

Zoning ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on the quesEion of grantj-ng said t.ext amendments on August

6, 2012, at the Burr Ridge Village Ha11, at which time aI1 persons

desiring to be heard were gj-ven t.he opportunity to be heard; and

IVHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was provided

for said public hearing not more Ehan 30 nor less tshan 15 days prior

tso said public hearing by publication in the Suburban Life. a

newspaper of general circulation in this Village, Ehere being no

newspaper published in this Village; and

I{HEREAS, the Vi1fage of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made its

report. on Ehe requesc for Eext amendments to the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance, including its findings and recommendat.ions, to this

Presidents and Board of TrusEees; and this President and Board of

Truslees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendaE.ions .



NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the Vil-l-age of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: Al-L Exhibits submit.t.ed at t.he aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporatsed by reference. This PresidenE and

Board of TrusEees find tshaE the granting of the proposed Eext

amendmentss indicated herein is in the public good and j-n the best

j-nEeresEs of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is

consistent wj.th and fosEers the purposes and spirit of t.he Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Sect.ion II tshereof.

Section 2: That. this President and Board of Trust.ees, after

considering t.he repor!, findings, and recommendatsions of the PIan

Commission and otsher matters properly before iE, j.n addiEion to the

findings set forth in Sectj.on 1, find as follows:

A That. the recommendation is to amend Section IV.I of the
Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance to add outdoor KiEchens as a
permiEtsed accessory sE.rucE.ure in resj.dential districts and
to create appropriate regulations for Out.door Kit.chens

ThaE t.he amendment is consj.stent with the purpose and
intent of lhe Zoning ordinance.

Section 3: That the Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance be and hereby

is amended as folfows:

A. ThaE the following tsexE is added tso section Iv.I of the
zoning ordj.nance :

38. Kitchens, Outdoor

Outdoor kitchens (typically being a mosonry structure with a cook top and
oven, plumbing, cabinet storage areas, and counter top) may be located in

B.

-2-



the rear buildable area and are also permitted in the required rear yard ofa
residential property subject to the following:

a. Outdoor kitchens must be a minimum of l0 feet from the rear lot line
and not closer than the required side yard setback to the interior side

Yard.

b. Any cooking unit or fireplace included in an outdoor kitchen must be
a minimum of l0 feet from the principal building and all accessory
buildings.

c. Outdoor kitchens may not exceed 5 feet in height and 60 square.feet
in areo except that a chimney provided for a stove or Jireplace may
extend to l5 feet in height.

Section 4: ThaE this Ordinance shall be in fuI1 force and

effects from and after it.s passage, approval, and publicat.ion as

requj-red by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directsed and ordered

to pubLish t.his Ordinance in pamphle! form.

PASSED t.his lOEh day of September, 201-2, by tshe Corporat.e

Aut.horities of the Vj-11age of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENP:

APPROVBD by Ehe President of the Village of Burr Ridge on this

loth day of September, 20L2,

ATTEST :

vil-l-age Clerk

-3-

Vi]Iage President



6c
oRDTNAI.ICE NO. A- 834 -_- 12

AN ORDINANCE GRA!flTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE

WHOLESALE AND RETAII., SALES OF ATITOMOBILES

(Z-L5-20L2: 161 Tower Drive - Ludicrous 6, LLC)

WHBRa.AS, an applicaEion for a special uses for certain

real est.at.e has been filed with the Village Clerk of Ehe

village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, I11inois,

and said applicaEj.on has been referred to the Pfan

Commission of said Village and has been processed in

accordance $rit.h the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of tshis Village hel-d a

public hearing on the question of granting said special uses

on August 5. 2OL2 aE the Burr Ridge Vil-l-age Hal-I, at which

t.ime all persons desiring tso be heard were given the

opportuniEy to be heard; and

$IHERE.AS, public noEice in E.he form required by law was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less

Ehan 15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in

the Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulatsion in

this ViIlage, there being no newspaper published in tshis

Village; and

-1-



9THEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge PIan commissj.on has

made its reports on tLre request for a special use, including

its findings and recommendations, tso this Presldent and

Board of Trustsees, and tshis President. and Board of Trust.ees

has duly considered said report., findings, and

recommendat ions .

NOYI TIIEREFORE, Be It Ordained by t.he President and

Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and

DuPage Countj-es, I11inois. as foll-ows:

Sectsion 1: A11 Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid

public hearing are hereby incorporatsed by reference. This

President. and Board of TrusEees find that t.he grant.ing of

special use indicated herein is in the public good and j-n

the besE j-ntserestss of t.he Village of Burr Ridge and its

residents, is consisEenE witsh and fosters the purposes and

spirit of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE forEh in

Sect.ion II t.hereof .

Section 2: That thj.s President and Board of Trust.ees,

af t.er considering t.he report, findings. and recommendatsions

of the Plan Commission and other mat.t.ers properly before iE,

in addiE.ion Eo t.he findings seE forth in sectsion 1, finds as

fol lows :

A. That the Petitioner for the speci-al use for the



B.

D.

C.

property located at l-51- Tower Drive, Burr Ridge,
Illinois, is Ludicrous 6, LLC (hereinaf t.er
"Petitioner") . The PeE.it.ioner requests special use
approval as per Sect.ion X.8.2 of the Burr Ridge
zoning Ordinance E.o a1low indoor sal,es of luxury
and exotic automobiles in an exisE.ing t.enant space
at L51 Tower Drive.

That a special use approval was granted on ,Ju1y
1l-, 2011 for Ehis use subject Eo Ewo, 5-monE.h
trial periods Eo assess if there would be any
impacE on adj oi-ning properties.

That the use has operaEed for two, six month trial
periods in ful-l- compliance wi-t.h the t.erms and
conditions of tshe originaf special use approval .

ThaE there was no public t.estimony aE the public
hearing and no evidence submit.ted indicat.ing any
adverse impact on adjoining properties.

Section 3:

X.8.2 of Ehe Burr

That special use approval as per Sect.ion

Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit. wholesale

and retail sal-es of automobifes is hereby granted for the

propert.y commonly known as

described as follows:

161 Tower Drive and legal-Ly

Lot 3 j.n Shoe's Addition, being a subdivision of part.
of Sections 19 & 30, Township 38 North, Range 12, East
of the 3rd P.M., according to the PLat. t.hereof recorded
AugusE. 2rld, L9'79 as DocumenE No. 25,080 ,4O4 and
Certi-ficate of Correction thereof recorded December
4th, l-979 as Document No. 25,266,455, in Cook CounEy,
Illinois

PERMANENT REAL ESTATE INDEX NUMBER: 18-19-300-034

section 4: That the special use approval per

Section X.E.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance tso permit

whol-esale and retail sales of aut.omobiles is subject to the

-3-



following conditions:

This special use approval shal1 become nu11 and
void if there are repeat.ed violations (as
reasonably determined by the Community Development.
Director and confirmed by t.he Plan Commi-ssj-on and
ViIlage Board) of any of t.he conditions of this
special use .

The special use sha11 be limited to the PeEit.ioner
and affiliates and to Ehe condominium space
identified as suiEe .T and consisE.ing of
approximatsely L4,355 square feet., as may be
modified or built.-out. by t.he Petitioner in
accordance wit.h Ehe Village of Burr Ridge
municipal code.

There shall be no more than 50 vehic]es stored on
the property and available for sale at any gj_ven
t. ime .

A11 vehicl-es shaLl be stored inside the building
at all Eimes except for t.he temporary (but not.
overnight.) parking of vehicles outside for
purposes of movj-ng aut.omobiles or cleaning or
maintaining the interior of the EenanE space.

There shal1 be no advert.isement of automobil-e
sales on the ext.erior of the building or property;
provided. however, nothing herein shall prevents
the PetsiEioner from posting iEs business
j,denEif icatj-on signs on the properEy as ot.herwise
permit.ted by Iaw.

There sha1l be no servicing, repairing, paint.ing.
or other work conducEed on autsomobiles aE any time
otsher than routine cleaning and maintenance that.
is conducted inside t.he building.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

There shal-l- be no more than
sj-Ee at any given t.ime and
sha1l be by appoinEmenE only.

The hours of operaEj-on for

4 cuscomers on the
all customer visits

cusEomer visitation,H.

-4-



moving of vehicles (except as provided herein),
and sales shal-l- be limited to 10 AM Eo 3 pM,
Mondays through Fridays, with no business
conducted on Saturdays, Sundays or state and
federal- holidays. Not.hing herein shal1 prohibit
any principals of Pet.itioner from moving t.he
vehicles in and ouE of the buiLding aE any given
time when the vehicles are for personal use.

The Petitioner
Agreement with

The business
reguJ-ations as

shal1 sign a Sal-es Tax Disclosure
the Village of Burr Ridge.

shall comply wit.h the noise
out.lined j.n the Zoning Ordinance.

.T.

K.

L.

There shalI be no t.est driving of automobiles in
the residential areas t.o the north of t.he subject
property including on streeEs within the
Carriageway Subdivisj-on, Carriageway Club, and
Carriageway Condos .

90? of all sales sha11 average $100,000 or more.

The point of sale for all vehicles sEored in t.his
Iocat,j-on will be regist.ered as Ehis l-ocat.ion in
the Viflage of Burr Ridge.

ALI sales of vehicl-es stsored in this location
shall be consummated and compleE.ed at Ehis
focation in the Village of Burr Ridge.

The Petitioner shal1 promptly pay to E.he St.ate of
I11inois, as requi-red by 1aw, all applicable
vehicle sales tsaxes in such amounEs as required by
Ehe St.ate of IlIinois.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shalL be ln full- force

and effect from and afEer its passage, approval, and

publicat.lon as required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby

direct.ed and ordered to publish Ehis Ordinance in pamphleE

form,

M.

N.

o.

-5-



62
ORDINANCE NO. A-923- -L2

ORDINANCE AUEI{DING THE BI'RR RIDGE SIGN ORDINANCE,
SECTTONS 55.02 AND 55.05 OF THE BI'RR RIDGE MI'NICI PAI, CODE

PERTAINING TO PORTAALE SIDEWALK SIGNS IN BUSINESS DISTRICTS

(S-02-2OL2i Sign Ordinance Text Anendment)

IIIIEREAS, Chapter 55 of the Burr Ridge Municj-pa1 Code.

hereinafter referred tso as Ehe Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance,

esEablishes stsandards for signs for zoning disEricE.s Ehroughout

the vil]age of Burr Rj-dge;

WHEREAS, in order to promot.e and accommodate the orderly and

consistent regulaEion of lighted signs within t.he Village;

NOW THEREFOR.E, Be It Ordained by tshe President and Board of

Trustees of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count j-es,

Illinois, as f ol-Iows:

Section 1: ThaE Sections 55.02 of Art.icle I and 55.06 of

Art.icle II, Chaptser 55 of Ehe Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is

heteby amended by adding the text in the aEtached Exhibit A.

Section 2: The Village Clerk is hereby ordered and direct.ed

to publish lhis ordinance j.n pamphleE form.

Section 3: That Ehis Ordinance shalI be in fuI1 force and

effect from and after it.s passage, approval, and publicat.ion as

provided by 1aw.

-1-



PASSED this loth day of September, 2Of2, by the Corporate

Aut.horities of tshe village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on

tshj-s 10th day of september, 2012.

VilLage President

ATTEST:

viLlage Clerk

-2-



55.02

55.05

Exhibit A

oRDINANCE NO. A- 92 3 -_- 12

Def ini t ions
T. Portsable Sidevralk Sign: A sign made of a rigid

material (i.e. nots a banner, placard or pennant.), not
attached to the ground or a building, and easily
carried and moved by one person.

Business Dist.rict. S j-gns

B. Condit.ional Signs
8. PorEable Sidewalk Signs;

a. The sign strucEure shall nots exceed 4 feet. in
height and 9 square feet in area.

b. The sign copy shall not exceed 4.5 square feet
in area.

c. One sign per st.oref ront. is permitted.
Additional- signs may be used for shopping center
event. signs provided the E.otal number of signs
in a shoppj-ng center does not. exceed one per
sEorefronts.

d. Storefront signs shall only be displayed during
business hours and shal1 be removed at. any time
the business is not open.

e. The sign sha1l not int.erfere wit.h any pedestrian
area or bl-ock necessary sight lines for
pedestrj-ans or vehicles. Under no circumstances
shall a sign cause t.he sidewalk tso be less than
4 feet in usable width.

f. Sign sha11 be of sufficient weighE. or design to
prevent. its movement in t.he wind.

g. Changeable copy on the sign shall be permitted
provided the sign is designed t.o accommodate
changeable copy (for example, chalk board
signs) . Changeabl-e copy signs using indivj.dual
plasEj-c letters are generally discouraged.

h. The sign sEructure shalI be meEal or wood.
Plastic A-frame signs are not permiEted.

-3-



6E
oRDTNAI{CE NO. A- 834 -_- 12

A}I ORDINA}ICE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUATTT TO
THE VII,,I,AGE OP BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR

A MEDICAL OFFICE IN A GI DISTRICT

(Z-L7 -20L2: L5W3OO 83p Street - !{oreno)

WHBREAS, an application for a spec j.a1 uses for cert.ain

real eslaEe has been filed wit,h Ehe Village Clerk of Ehe

village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounEj-es, Illinois, and

said applicaE.ion has been referred Eo the Plan Commj-ssion of

said Village and has been processed in accordance with the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of tshis Village held a

public hearing on tshe quest.j-on of granEing said special uses

on Augusc 5, 201-2 aE the Burr Ridge village HaII, aE which

t.ime all persons desj-ring to be heard were given the

opport.uniE.y E.o be heard; and

V{HEREAS, public notice in the form required by faw was

provided for said publj-c hearing

Chan 15 days prior Eo said public

Ehe Suburban Life, a newspaper of

Vil-Iage, there being no newspaper

and

IVHEREAS, the Vill-age of Burr

made it.s reports on tshe requests for

noE. more than 30 nor less

hearing by publication in

general circulation in this

published in thj-s ViIIage;

Ridge Plan Commission has

a special use, including

-1-



its findings and recommendations, to t.his President and Board

of Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the president and Board

of Trustees of t.he Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage

Count.ies, 111inois, as folLows;

Sectsion 1: All- fxhibit.s submitted at the aforesaid

publ-ic hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This

President. and Board of TrusE.ees find E.haE Che grant.ing of

special- use indicated herein is in t.he public good and in the

besE interests of t.he Village of Burr Ridge and its residents,

is consistent wit.h and fosEers the purposes and spiriE of the

Burr Rj-dge Zoning Ordinance as sets forEh in Section If

t.hereof .

Sectsion 2: That Chis President. and Board of Trustees,

af t.er considering tshe report, findings, and recommendations of

the Plan Commission and oE.her maCters properly before iE., in

addition t.o lhe findings set forth in Section 1, finds as

follows:

ThaE the Petit.ioner for the special
property locat.ed at 15W3OO 83'd Street,

use for the
Burr Ridge,
( here inaf ter
special use
Burr Ridge

IlLinois is Hernando Moreno
"Petit.ioner" ) . The PeEitioner requests
approval as per Section X.F.2 of t.he

A.

-2-



zoning Ordinance to permit a medicaf office j.n an
existing building.
That. the property is locat.ed on 83'd St.reet which is
a collecEor st.reet and suitable for all types of
traffic including traffic associated wit.h a medical
office.
That tshj.s use is consistent wiE.h the existing use on
surrounding properties.

Section 3: That special use approval as per Section

X.F.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a medical,

office j.n an exisEing building is hereby granted for the

property commonfy known as 16w3OO 83'd St.reet. The permanent

Reaf Estat.e Index Number (PIN) for the property is: 09-35-204-

02 5, 09-35-204-0L2 and 09-35-204-030.

Section 4: That the approval of t.his special use is

subjecE Eo the medicaL office being limited Eo 1,020 square

feet. of floor area as shown on the submitt.ed plans attached

hereto as Exhlbit A.

Section 5: ThaE this Ordinance shalL be in fuI1

force and effect from and af t.er its passage, approval , and

publicat.ion as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby

directed and ordered t.o publish this Ordinance in pamphlet.

form .

B.

C.

PAssED this loEh day of September, 2o:-2,

Authorit.ies of the ViIIage of Burr Ridge on

as follows:

by

a

the Corporate

roll call vote

-3-



AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVBD by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on
tshis 10th day of September, 2012.

Village President
ATTEST :

Village c]erk

-4-



{

Et
EIx
Td

-
F

B

l_i



LS

e/s/12

7nRESOLUTION NO.

RESOTUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT FOR EASEMENT RIGHTS AND INSTALLATION
OF IMPROVEMENTS ON VILLAGE GREEN

WHEREAS, this Agreement is made and entered into by and between the Village

of Burr Ridge (hereinafter "VILLAGE"), an Illinois municipal corporation, and Burr Deed,

L.L.C. fhereinafter "OWNER"), as owner of the Village Center common area properry

commonly referred to as the "Village Green" (hereinafter "EASEMENT AREA"); and

WHEREAS, the OWNER grants the VILLAGE an easement under, over, through,

and across the Easement Area, for the sole and exclusive purposes of installing,

constructing, repairing relocating, inspecting, maintaining and operating limited

infrastructure and improvements within the Easement Area for the use staging

performances, music, entertainment, or related matters, including the erection of a stage,

stage cover, platform, tent or other structures as may be reasonably acceptable to Grantor;

and

WHEREAS, this grant of easement and agreement further includes, but is not

limited to, the installation, placement and storage of electrical, communications,

transmission, sound equipment, lighting, wiring conduit and necessary underground or

above ground facilities and services, some which may be affixed to the land, to support and

allow the use of the Easement Area, as may be deemed reasonably necessary by the Village

for the purposes set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, VILLAGE agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless OWNER from and

against all claims, damages, Iiabilities and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees, court

costs and expenses) which are incurred by OWNER in connection with loss of life, personal in)ury

and/or property damage arising from exercise of the easement rights granted herein, except to the



LS

e/s/L2

extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of OWNER. With respect to any

indemnification provided herein, VILLAGE shall immediately respond and take over the expense,

defense and investigation of all claims arising under this indemnity; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents

that a grant of easement rights for installation of improvements on the Village Green be

granted.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved that the Agreement, attached hereto as

EXHIBIT A. between the OWNER and the VILLAGE for easement rights and installation of

improvements on the Village Green is hereby accepted and approved and the President of

the Village of Burr Ridge is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement on

behalf of the Village. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage and approval as required by law.

ADOPTED this _ day of 

-20l2,by 

a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 

- 

day of 

-20t2,by 

the President of the Village of Burr Ridge.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



AGREEMENT FOR EASEMENT RIGHTS AND INSTALLATION
OF IMPROVEMENTS ON VILLAGE GREEN

THIS AGREEMENT and grant of easement to permit the installation, maintenance and use

of certain structures, equipment and service facilities in the area specified below, along with
reasonable rights of access thereto, within and upon property ofthe Burr Ridge Village Center, 701

Village Center Drive, Burr Ridge, IL 60527, is made as ofthe last date signed below, by Burr Deed,

L.L.C., as owner (hereinafter "Grantor"J, whose address is 10350 Bren Road West Minnetonka, MN

55343, to and in favor ofthe Village of Burr Ridge, an Illinois municipal corporation, Cook County,

Illinois, (hereinafter the "Grantee" or "Village"), whose address is 7660 County Line Road, Burr
Ridge, IL 60527.

1. Easement Area. Grantor is the owner of the property fhereinafter "Easement Area"J

known as Outlot B, Burr Ridge Village Center, Cook County, Illinois, according to the Plat recorded

October 2, 2006 as Document Number 0627 570200, and commonly referred to as the "Village

Green" located within the Burr Ridge Village Center. A site plan depicting the Easement Area is

attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

2. Grant of Easement and Related Rights. In consideration of the agreements herein and

other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is acknowledged, and subject to the

conditions and limitations herein contained, Grantor hereby grants and conveys to the Village a

non-exclusive easement under, over, through, and across the Easement Area, for the sole and

exclusive purposes of installing, constructing, repairing, relocating inspecting maintaining and

operating limited infrastructure and improvements within the Easement Area for the use staging

performances, music, entertainment, or related matters, including the erection of a stage, stage

cover, platform, tent or other structures as may be reasonably acceptable to Grantor. This grant of
easement and agreement further includes, but is not limited to, the installation, placement and

storage of electrical, communications, transmission, sound equipment, lighting wiring conduit and

necessary underground or above ground facilities and services, some which may be affixed to the

land, to support and allow the use of the Easement Area, as may be deemed reasonably necessary

by the Village for the purposes set forth herein.

3. Use by Grantee. The Village can enter upon and utilize the Easement Area, consistent with
the terms and conditions of this AgreemenL Any improvements, facilities or equipment installed

or made therein will be at the sole cost and expense ofthe Village, shall remain the property ofthe
Village, and the Village shall remain responsible for such improvements, and shall keep the same in
good order, condition and repair, and agrees to carry insurance coverages related thereto set forth
below. Grantee must submit plans for any improvements to Grantor, for Grantor's review and

approval, prior to any installation. Any improvements in the Easement Area shall be constructed

and installed in a lien-free, good and workmanlike manner and in compliance with all applicable

laws and regulations regarding the same. The Village will assume sole responsibility to (and shall)

repair any damage in a timely manner (including but not limited to repair ofbroken irrigation lines,

electrical feeds, fountain plumbing landscaping and lightingl that occurs as a result of the

290596-r
2,9471412



installation. As a condition ofentry upon or use ofthe Easement Area, the Village agrees to provide
to Grantor a certificate of insurance demonstrating general liability coverage with limits not less

than $2,000,000 per occurrence fmay include umbrella coverage(s)) and name Grantor as an

additional insured thereunder with respect to all matters arising in connection with Village's use of
the Easement Area pursuant to this Agreement. No permanent buildings shall be placed on said

Easement Area by the Village. By the above statements, the Village does not waive, or agree to
waive, any statutory immunities or protections that it may hold as a municipal corporation.

4. Use by Grantors. Grantors retain the right to use the Easement Area for purposes that do

not then or later interfere with the aforesaid uses or rights granted herein. Grantor will have the
right to use the equipment installed hereunder with prior written approval from the Village which

approval will not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed and will be deemed given if the
Village fails to grant or deny such approval within 5 business days following Grantor's request

therefor. Grantor will agree to store the Village equipment related to this Agreement during the
winter, at the request and expense of the Village. No obstructions, facilities or structures shall be
placed in, nor topographical changes made by Grantor to, the Easement Area that would interfere
with the exercise of the Village's rights hereunder. The Village agrees to properly restore the
Easement Area to substantially its original condition, and to clean the Easement Area, within a

reasonable period, following any work or underground installation activities within the Easement

Area.

5. Indemnification. Grantee agrees to defend, indemnifu and hold harmless Grantor from and

against all claims, damages, liabilities and expenses (including reasonable attorneys'fees, court
costs and expenses) which are incurred by Grantor in connection with loss of life, personal injury
and/or property damage arising from the activities of the Grantee within the easement, except to
the extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of Grantor. With respect to any

indemnification provided herein, Grantee shall respond in a timely manner and take over the

expense, defense and investigation of all claims arising under this indemnity.

6, No Conveyance of Land. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to constitute a

conveyance of fee simple title to the above-described real property, or an acceptance thereol by the
Village. Nothing herein contained shall be deemed to be a grant or dedication ofany portion ofthe
Easement Area to or for the general public or for any public purposes whatsoever, it being the
intention of the parties that this Agreement shall be strictly limited to and for the purposes herein
expressed.

7. Term. This Agreement shall continue until such time as either party provides the other
prior 90 days' written notice of termination. If Grantor elects to terminate this Agreement, the

Village shall have no obligation to remove any facilities or structures, nor to return the Easement

Area to its original condihon.

8. Miscellaneous. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with
respect to the matters set forth herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, discussions, writings

290596_l
,''q4t7t3-2



and agreements between them in connection therewith. This Agreement shall be governed by and

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois. In the event of any controversy, claim
or dispute relating to this Agreement, the prevailing party in a non-appealable iudicial resolution of
such controversy, claim or dispute shall be entitled to recover from the losing party reasonable

expenses, attorneys' fees and costs. Whenever a transfer occurs in the ownership of the Easement

Area or part thereof, the transferor shall have no further liability for breach of covenant occurring

thereafter as to such land or easement which has been transferred. Grantee agrees to look solely to
the interest of the owner of the Easement Area for the recovery of any judgment from such owner,
it being agreed that neither the owner of the Easement Area nor its partners, directors, officers,

members, managers or shareholders shall ever be personally liable for such ,udgment. In the

exercise of the easement rights granted herein, Grantee shall not permit or suffer any mechanic's

liens claims to be filed or otherwise asserted against the Property, and shall promptly discharge the
same in case of the filing of any claims for liens or proceedings for the enforcement thereof.
Grantee shall not assign its rights under this Agreement in whole or in part without the prior
written consent of Grantor. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each

of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same

instrument.

ISignature page follows]

290596 r

229!1578^r^2



By,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge

and Burr Deed, L.L.C., as owner of the Easement Area, have taken the appropriate corporate action

to approve this Agreement, the authorized officials and/or representatives of each Party have

executed this Agreement, and this Agreement becomes effective on the date the last signatory

executes his/her signature line below.

GRANTOR/ OWNER:

Burr Deed, L.L.C., a Delaware limited Iiabilily company

2072

GRANTEE/VILLAGE:

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ,

an Illinois municipal corporation

ATTEST:

Gary Grasso, Mayor

Date:

Karen Thomas, Village CIerk

20t2

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

couNTY oF COOK )
)ss

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State aforesaid, DO HEREBY CERTIFY,

that is personally known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, he appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that as

of Burr Deed, L.L.C, the Grantor hereinabove, he signed and delivered the said

instrument pursuant to the authority given by the Grantor, and as his free and voluntary act, and as

the free and voluntary act and deed of the Grantor, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

290596_r
2n$1$J

Its:-



COUNTY OF COOK

Given under my hand and notarial seal, this

Notary Public

STATEOFTLLTNOTS )

day of ,201.2.

My Commission Expires:

,2012.

My Commission Expires:

)ss
)

I the undersigned, a notary public, in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby

certi8/ that Gary Grasso and Karen Thomas are personally known to me to be the Mayor and Village

Clerh respectively, ofthe Village ofBurr Ridge, an Illinois municipal corporation fthe "Village") and

also known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument

and as such Mayor and Village Clerk, they appeared before me this day in person and severally

acknowledged that as such Mayor and Village Clerh they signed and delivered the said instrument
pursuant to the authority given by the Village Board of Trustees, and as their free and voluntary acl
and as the free and voluntary act and deed of the Village, for the uses and purposes therein set

forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal, this

Notary Public

290-i96 I

2rq{57fl3.,,

day of



Exhibit A

Site Plan

::9{5tEJ.l



;l!!:,!i $lii:! i

ffi 
liliiiii iiiffii;i

ff,* "::l . *,*

uiim; 
n::lffi

\

"'\\,
''*..^

a-\

cl;: " $los.

eliiliEEiis$,

!":
l!b
i! d-(

r;l
Itr

iil

E\
-E

/'
(

!EF
iE?

lI!

!.1

lrE
:a !'

iit

;s
1,":.

\\
) $

-a
a-

#.aq*

'{! 
-

'ff&

nd

tos
C{\
rAro

d

q

UI
EI
eE

Id

EU

E:

tl

EE
i8

t(\
\
o

F

fr
o

u
(

nl

H

$
0

lt
0
F

ll
5

t-

rlffiih,f *sH*"

I lpr,
i:]..-
'?-'il - .s;iros

!i+ 5*
all 1.r, :.1!!l -'/

lll
:IE

&,u,4,,

!
rit,l
t:
fi

i*h.,:,k

1,.$,-=.-l

, .,14a'

# ;!E
!i !;i
ilsil
i*---.,

\,.

!
,
li l,
iilfuua!{

+l
lrI'E

E

.!
B
8



Ss
E Hq!fio.
-rFlEl.LLx[-,t
il; E.eEE.

=3s

N
F{

!
F{
F{o
N
L
(E
.o

- (E
(J
V)rlfr

I+r
o
3orts
o
&



l-ooo-lo-ls o o o slF o)1lrl (O CD F- (\ll
ci s''l od F co @ N]
- Ylro o (o (o o)lo:l$ o o) o \rl6l -ls co N s1

l@e@ol

,"t

=o-t-
f

ntnOsfoo rY.)n E ro

rol c otr, !_

ozo
F
dulu

8Btrb
E:-
E,A
dg
b=
UO9oazif
=|r>J

E
IIJz
u,t
(9

N

o
N

c!

o
N

N

o
N

(o F- -l ol olo) (o ol (ol (')l(o o Nl (f)l F-l(o $ crl -l F-lo) o ol $l olo lr)t lr)t (ot
s @ r-l ('l r-l@o@ll*l
(o .., ol .l ,-lo) (o ol sl $l(r) d)l -l rr)l
(o cD @l Nl colo) $ @l (ol lr)l
o o l,)l (ol $l
+ N F-l @l $]@@@ll*l

(o o -l -l '-lo) r,.- ol @l (ol(o s t-I t-l Fl
<o r Nl Jl co-lo) o t-l (ol Nlo- @- \l @l Fl
\f F- F-l lrle@C#^ll-l

$l

EI
6l
fl
al,l

_toldi

El

o
c.)

o.

ao
z
o)o
0)tr
o
(!
(tr

0)o(!
Eo
oo
0)oo
o)
oc
o)z

(!

?9ug frE9t?.l-Loo
9BP
t t r.rJ

EEE>oo



tn
.C
(I,
bo
r{

.: d i*1i1-CDO
bO C\ sigs R

1t.; {.r} [i t-r-

EiEEfl
EXEs€
,^f ' \" E I .-
5il-E eX

-t
.'.J L

.Eg 8-g;
'F' 

=+ t- 0J Jl

fr?t E g
\./bO=OJEdr.8 tE:,3P E e:;, i c'= ql;abiH
CJ-l (JCn-r5 E 6 F U:

. -:- L

5 x g LL 6 -o J:- o rrl
E u E F sR
dE6':E-t - tr E -.=6 o- ,i '.. +., Er- ';-i .= Y tJr oOJ.Y r- ,- A+t
3 

= E 8 sE

I
Irr) rr) O O C' C) O OO O O O O O O O O O c)(g ylt- $ F- @ N O (, O (, (., O co !t O O O O (rOE OI.IiIr)FO(Y)O(Y)O@(OO@1r)O@OO (O

ci glt o, co o, o o co ot<o N o or vrri@ ri co r-F Xl$ @OO $ tOS@$(')Not"-tr)(Ol'- (O OO;lN OOr(Y)@ F(rc\l@(,9(tN NFNN(, ON -lJ (\i s) (*, (r, (r) @e @6@e,e,te@ 3
I

(r)Nrf)No) s$o(o(7)o$No(r(o trrtlr)ocoo o) o t- l- (o t o, @ F* o @ (o
cO_ -- @- @- (O- N- O- O)- F- (Y)- r- *t- O- (v)- O)- 1r)- lr)_
N(OOl-r (?) to - N l- $ N @ @ t- O) O)@FFN(Y) €9 F N 6l t - tA. N (,) O) (,) C!
69 S (,9 - 69 -@O Oq-e O C.,e

N C\l 1r) @ r- (g (Oo (O oO (O @ O - - Oln-O-(OO)O) (f)o)O, l.- (O tO N (O (o O @ OI(v)(\l @- l-_ @_ (rr_ -- O)_ (O_ lO (f) 1r) r- O) O (' tO o)IO
Nc)(', l,rrF- -O(O@l-cO S @@(,- Sl$
@ F- O) (O(O I cO (o (a t O (O N tr, F- cO Nlo
-rDcONO (t N @ (r (A N N F N (A 69 sll-
J(\i6+o9 (,., O@ @@q@@ l@6@ l(,
ooooo o,',ooooooroo-ol.',(O - (O O, rr) lr) (')(') S t* N C\J $ O $ O) OI(7)
F-- rr)- t- F_ t*_ o)- ro_ t_ to_ O_ F-- q 9 u2 F 1r) o)IF
ro <O S x co F o $ (o J(o (o nto N - S'1o)N1rrFC.r(O $ CO rr) (O (\ O (O (Y) rr, O, l- NltNFO,C.,@ elN@{r}s+NN F N N (,}g}lcn
J(\i (,9{,'(# @e, 9e@6o lNeo 

l@

looooo ooooooooooooloN -lro(O $ @O (',ONOsleN O(oOOOll-E OlOSroF-O $Ol-S *t(Oo(oSOOlt
Jglrrrs<or-o, s-<o s <o qo ro o, rr, N o'lrF XI\tlr)FTr)(O tO)$o Or@ IOSF*l'- (Y)IO
O;lNO)OrC.r@ e9(\l @ g) FNFNN(f,)(Dl@
N*1.:;e@@ @@ 6@@@@ lF-

l@@ l@

SE:g
5eNd

(\.t

Fg
-()o<
N

*E
-Ero:<
O+jNff

o
UJ IIJofdz
EE
Etutrt
@2
l! -totr
IIJ Jo<<tJUJJz> IIJo

oI
o)

ot
E
oF

,a-P , ffE

'isI,EEESIEE

rgirEs*g;:



gEE
-c'=ort-tror,8E
2ooi=ro
I 

= 
EqjB

* 6 e2 Ei\Ja-
=6=!-(oE g.€ ,*HiEo og oE(oI ;E gps
: €E IE3I EE s=E.c Xbo c tr +)
(E '=I bE *,*E s)g t* 8Eu
E ig ,. I E
-O n .'. ! rrr O l:I $E= iEi
C !9 )- {-J

^ =E o t-l

4 i F 5E H t'; E

E: 5 EE T; i 5
8 H E is 5 E i r
YeE 

=r 
J- i; sOO.=EhEFI .OE

ruE, tr E o- q.= -o +O C E O.+.= O = Y

Ilooroooolr)00(f)-l@F-NOO)(OO)(f)O
F- (Dl@@@@N@@!tO)
ci 9l rrt J o -- '- rt o, ^i 

co
- Ylrorr)N@oo)(o@(oo:l(f)$tN(f)t$\-O)
N-169@@@ea$-<#N

I @@ @
I

toNtr)r.-o(os N(f)o)so@(ot- o
C!_ g) N- [O- r- r-- lr)- O_
(o t-F..FN@ otr) $ (r (O (O c\l @6 6-er@@ e

Ol.-tO(Olr)O)-<O(O(fr@OO)NF@(OO
(rr- rr)- lr)- O)- (O_ F- S- O_ F-_
O(')O)FF-F(OC\lC!(O(')-l'-(9(Or()tfrO)
N$\tN(O(Y)(')r-rn@6eee{J(#N

6@ 6

oloorolr)ootr)oo).<l\fl-O)O@(OO)NO)-F-\-*ifl-\lO)
F-O(f, I-n-cO@@(o@oot-F-(oNscoN.<l\lc{N(f)<tFlr)@q@('('$.-(DF

o@ @

IIrr)ooolr)|r)r()lr)|r)N-l@o)rr,os@tr)t-o
- OITOtNTf)SNO(oF-
J -Sld r, @ o @ co ro - c.i
- sil-(O(Ol.-ON@(oF.-
o:l(ot$Nd)tc)Ff..-
N-1c#t,9c#tatoa:Jtfr-

| 
** @

SX
-9
o9Nd

N-r: (E+Er-Oo<
C\t

^E-.Jro

=<O+;Nfi

o
LrJ

uEo=oh
c.=
d.ugQ
Ei UJ

h9
U41f
=d->2

IIJ
o

o
c)

=
o
o-x
tu
t
oF

pts
fr F #
E-E fr A

3€"r E *g06EE a jo
-- qr 3 d)_ > E)
8:E E P I o <.r.c
KEEEE.9;Po! o.! o o f f
c0<()tLO(LtL@

aa



loo.,l -lco -lr- O) c{l I*lr Ol(f} @ lol O)l

s€18 N Rl Bl
RdlB 3 3 3

l€e e @l ('l

,.r,
f
o_

.t-+r=
Oth

rnc(9 F{ .=

aDzI
}Hfr
EI
EEtot>
)d.o<
r.r- Eo=
lll J0o<o1z
>r!

d
IIJ

=

N
I

o
N

N

o
N

N

o
N

o) F-.1 ol .'N t* lr)l Nl O@- (o- o-l (o-l (.)-
(o lr) (ol c\ll o)lf) (o (ol ol lr,
l'- (o tfil Fl @
o co cr"l @l o@@@ll(,

o) o -l -l \tF- l*l col(o (o (ol ol (o
<o to -jl $l -rT) o ol ol (o
F- ro- to-l I lr-(o (.) (.)l l(.,@@ ('l le
o)ool o)F-trl O@- o_ N-l ro-
(oo-l |f)rr) (O Fl O
\ @_ ol r.(.)-

(Y) (o (fr l (')
o@@l@

EIft
ot

"l
_t
(El

=lol
1l
anl,l

-tcrl
UJ

EI,l

o(o
o.

o
0)
z
oo
ot

_e
.o
(E

(E

o
U'o
C)

ooo
ooo
Eoc
=c)z

;(!
I9a
-^afr eEtbbedPt tr r.rJ

EEE>oo

E



Ito
FI(J'.-..,ax

)

o lJ-

E9
=iu.J
3E \./3g
Ef,

PPS
O qcj
5 Ete ron

. Ar Fl

X b ER
T A Ui<t> 

= 
0sc o t:

= a ;E;: 
=E9 o UgtrLt L

=H;r-(J? 
=S--?d E h E'6

=-irObo; 8 5 E 
=

looooooolo(r) -llo (o o ro (?, o olo,
- OI(') (O O) tO .+ O Ol@
ci -S{+ F- @ .- c.i .n dlo.i
- Yllo C.{ - (9 F F- cr+l No :llo et (a (, (# N lo)
c.I -lqo o lolo lett

N(.J(O(')SCD (o
r.-(oo@NN @s- r.-- $- $- o- s_ o-
cOe-(r(OO) S
e @Ag@ @ NNv e@o

@l'-(O(t$OrOF-N rstO\t@Nl{)f.-\-?'-tr)(r)(OSOto(O
JEdc.rcoros<o(a.rr
e O\f|r)F(f)FF.- (O
o<F@@@(,c) @
N - c.i @ co

@@

oooooooo@t-c\,t(oF-$oFf'-O)N(OOFtf)(r)
--rrooc.ir-(a(oOr(tNd)FO) O
-9@ {,9 (,9 (\l |r)
co @' <.,6@

tltoooooootoc{-lo-Oco(ooolsr- (DltO (f) G) r S (O OIO
-9lo|r)(oNco(ooloF lilro |r) r (') s+ co -l<Oo:lo@@@ F (,+l @
N -lc) @ lc",l@ l@tt

oI
o
otr
E
oF

ooea u,ae P9E EE ", H 6
EeSss:P
L-1 L L !. T,,o)Y o o 0) o h

s Es s s € 5

SE.-9
5pNd

SEro

=<O+jNfi

l4.JaDo lrJ
Of
d' zu

tr>
G IIJ)tr
@6u-z
Of
q lt-
0tr<uJJFJ<
5B

E



E
Ee
oo
C'o)o
-O(u
l-fHEirvL

=tefrpE;.Eg+) O-o otr
=.=E(uC
6;st'6=
n q#

-\-o-o5
EsH
3 

=o-re >t
-ci.)L)=l-=t.l

,-r= o E
l- fi, -:i.g'=E
s 5g

ttlolr)olr)orrolrt)(f)-l$(or.-NoloolN
- Olf) F- (\J O) lr) @ O)ltO
ciSlNoo@cd@N] o
r- :{lrO $ (O (O O) !- NINo :lF.- (., $ (+ N (,9 rr+l O
c{ rl(,} (,9 c\j' @ Is

lol@
t.-(orf)lJ.scooF-F-t?-F-O(O(Iltrl
O@SF-tf)t-
J$Je..ico(' cos+Fl.-FO l,-v (r) t- tt N (O

@ -q. @.

(ot-roo--ol-N(oo)ot-cosl|r)@rr)(oo)Noolo
co cJ co rr: c.i r- co-l co@(Orlr)cOrOl(f)(o (o c{ (t (f} (f} Flu-
6e s9 e.i el .o@l@

Iorr)orootr)otro
F- S O F- @ cO !.IF-(f, o) (o (o ro t ol(o
t N lr, t- rf € @l-
O) t) cO (O l'- F OIO(O (O O (# - (# -ltO(,}ca6i @ (al f)ele
oroo-oooloO@-F-coNSl-o)(o@(oNrrolN
oiF-or@o<oco-l -€OScO@Ol'-Ol-(O(o(r)6?N(tt-lo)(,(# c.i e cDl coole

U'
c)

=E
C
oox

uJ
E
oF

ogH* 
C

tHEp e E*
$5g.Es"8E

Sx
-95pNd

6I
Y(E
-J
-Oo<N

o
},I H
o=
trO
E,ZElu
-lL6il
::

3[J IJJ

=kB

_l
-Sl
rol:<l
'El

^-lr- ol
:€1
Rdl

I

E



l-o.l olc/) -lO t* Ol lol
- Crl- N \tl Ol
cigl @ @ N] N]F YI(v) Nl (Ol

RdlS a I 3llol*l

,,,
f
o_t-
f
vl

'O)6qoo'1.

(uf) C.C
\!,

oz
o

}Hffi
Et
E,Ltrotry)trr0<
E=o=
III Joo<o1z
>r!

t
IJJ

=UJo

N
I

o
N

N
I

o
N

N

o
N

-, o) ol o,l -lo) t \fl ol ol$ 6 @l -l (ol
ro ro <o1 N-l Nl(e F- (ol .-l tl(o (9 Nl r-l Nl
J @ 61 61 -l6llol
-' o.l -l -lcD o) o)l o)l colt o Fl (ol r-l
'r: o 01 6l <ol(o r-l I (ol(o (o (ol l(ol
-@@llJl@ I l@l
st o ,rrl ,nl orlo) r- (ol $l (f)1
t o col el (ol
r,o (o (ol (ol -l(r @l $l @l(o C.) Nl @l (ol

-@.4llJl.,ll.,l

El

_l
EI
EI
1l
al,l

_toldi

Hl

o
(f,

.E
o.

o
g
o)o
q)
tr
.E
-oo
=(E

ooo
o)
ooo
0)ooIoc
=oz

;(!
I9w;i(,=6gD=9dEq- d, c)sd9fitur.6EE
>oo



rl
Io

F{o
N

o

6eP€g:z
63
=EUEPOO
GE
il-oo- EclE oT
CErl
15 Ort..oo
? HN
Yriro-:. cS E;
ui 9g
,'t r \J .L: CE3;E
b p;
= <uc
Gr=(trv't = Oo

--looooo
- iltlo O) \t $ l.-
^'. d(oor.-@N
S Plr-' c", N $ coBdlX**38

l@@
I(o o d) dtld)(f) co rr, o)lo

=- r- (O lr,16,
- c.i (' ro1 c.iee (ol@

@l@
I

NOO)(f)O)
@oFSS
lr)- o_ o- (f,_ o)-
ss(rrstos(D(tNF-
6l F(')
@ et@

oooooo)o(oso)(r- o_ (o- @- co-
o(f)c\so
$6+GA@-N 69 (O
e, e,

oooooN@(Otr)r-
\ r-- (o- F-- o-
lr)(oN@(f)
$696?tf)rN @ C?>
@@

oI
o)

o)E
E
o
l--

ooo)
EE E5
.1 (Ud)=
5(, Q[:
teBCE

(l) ln (l) .ilal@E

Si
:9oENd

N-
Y(!+=
-Oo<N

wo
ouJOfaa
G>
E IIJ
)dlo6
tLz
Of
g 1l-

0tr< ITJ+=
=uJ>an

_t.91
rol:<l

REI

.-lF (DIrol

HHI



--l-oooooro
-itrl$lr)OO(r)@O.1, d (.,- r-- t.r)- tr)- $- S_ V_
:PlF-oN(o(oo)NRdINS*P*E$

l@o6
6'- o 6Co 6'NO)tON(,lNOOt\rO(') Oco-(,-gZ coee @ e

Ir\r -(OOO(Y)OlO;?t-N$(l+o-ltI H\-!-F- F- O16
l-fin-ru- lr) F-l(oA;oc\tg9 s+Nl@x - c! @ G4'l c\r6le

oooolr)o|f)@OOOOsOT
N- (O- O^ O- (r)- O- r-
l-OrN@@F'-OOr@S69Nt-
N@ @ 69 (O
@@

I.\|-IOlr,OOOOlf,
-itrlo(Y)OOC!F(o'| (\IOOl,O-OcO
:llo (oN(o

=dln3**-38le@

o
o)

=E
o)
CLx

uJ

t
oF

sg q

r t*fl8,
HEsEEHo-oo(JoF

SX
:9oPNd

SE
'o
=<O {-.;Nfi

o
IIJ

Uqetrtro
Efrdil
beufoil
ae.f tr.t

=Eo

Po
oo
ro

c
o
(o
v)o
f

.=
E
C
o
o,x

IJ.J

a



l. u., ol n-l(Y) 
-lF- O Nl (f)l

- Orlxf @ @l F-l

s fl18 e sl N-l*olo 3 3l El

(o ro "-l -l ..,(o col Nl o,o lr) c\rl c\rl (\J
o 6r <"rl orl o,rr, (O F-l @l (f)

s (frl @l (\
@@@ll(#. tt
N o ol ol Nro ol @l N1r, 0) ol ol \f
o <o <o1 o1 orr) o @l (..)l o)r- t (')l (,ll
@@@ll.#. tt
lo o -l -l o)(\l 

-lo lr, @l col @F (DlO O) o)l O)l O)

= 
€lE E B"l bl E*'l 3 3l I 

*

c!_E(E
Ft
-Oo<
6J

SSr(J:<
Rfr

ozI
,r#
EE
ttL
cOG>
=tro<
b=
vAai;
iE

f
IIJ

or
l-ll-l

gl -i
El ol

EI HIalol olot EtEl o:l

El fl
6l Elzl <l

;
(tr

*a>Eg u Ell.)29Ebb
9dPE y s'6oF
>oo



I
e

z
EN

E.dg
5d

3

in

=I

II
u,

E

=

a

!c
c.i
ei
.AY

I

R
6.

e

J(

,



EI
e

;
EN
3Ncg
5E

cg
i
6

EI
JE

nr

E]
o

ca



trF
PROCIJAilATTON

OCTOBER IS TTRE SAFETY I{OII:TH

WHERB,AS, smoke and poisonous gases are the feading causes
ot death in fires and can ki77 a person Tong before the tTames
wi77; and

NIHERB,AS, underestimating the power of the fire and the timejt Eakes to escape a home fire puts peopTe aE severe risk for
fire death and injury; and

WHER8;AS, deveToping a home fire escape pTan and practicing
it at -ZeasE twice a year is criticaT to escape a fire; and

IIHERE,AS, making sure that muLti-story home s and commerciaT
buiTdings are equipped wiEh working smoke detectors and fire
aTaxms; and

NIHER8,AS, a conE)7eEe home escape plan incLudes everyone in
the househoTd knowing two ways ouE of each room, having an
ouEdoor meeEing place where everyone meeEs when they are out ot
the house, and remembering the Tocal fire emetgency phone
number; and

rIHEREAS, NFPA, the officiaT sponsor of Fire Prevention
Week, has documenEed many Tives saved as a resu-IE of having a77
homes in lTTinois equippad wiEh smoke detectors; and

NIHER5,AS, the fire services are dedicated to Ehe safety of
Tives and property from the devasEaEing effects of fire; and

WHERE;AS, Ehe members of Ehe fire service are joined by
other concerned ciEizens of Burr Ridge, as we77 as other
emergency service providers and satety advocates, businesses,
schooTs, service cTubs and organizations in their tire safeEy
etforts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the ViTl-age ot Burr Ridge hereby designates
October as "Fjre Satety MonEh" and ca77s upon the residenEs of
Burr Ridge Eo participate in fire prevention activities at work
and schooT, in order to ensure their safety and Ehe safety of
Cheir famiTies and friends in the event of a fire,

Dated this TOch day of September 20t2.

AE EesI :

ViTTage CTerk

Mavor



FOUNDED IN 1946

TRUSTEES

Hamilton "Bo ' Gibbons
J ill K Strenzel
Michael L. Orrico

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR
Michelle A. Gibson

DEPUTY CHIEF
Paul L. Ross

TRI.STATE
FIRE, PROTECTION DISTRICT

4I9 PLAINFIELD ROAD. DARIEN. ILLINOIS 6056I . (630) 3:3.6445

August 77, 2072

Moyor Gory Grosso
Villuge ol But Ridge
7660 County Line Rood
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Deor Moyor Grosso,

Doy ofter doy we heor ond reod obout fires thot kill men, women, ond children of oll
oges. At times it con wipe out on entire fomily. Even when there ore no deoths involved
in fires, the loss of property con odd up to thousonds, possibly millions of dollors. Not to
mention the sentimentol loss to its victims. The Tri-Stote Fire District works hord ot
getting the word out on lire sofety with progroms we provide to schools ond businesses.
At the Tri-Stote Fire Distict, we know thot there ore still people thot con benefit from o
Re-emphosis on lire sofety. They believe thot it will never happen to them.

Thot's why we ore osking the Villoge of Burr Ridge to occept this Proclomation for Fire
Prevention Week ond Fire Sofety Month in October. I think thot by occepting this
Proclomotion, more people will understond the seriousness of fire ond toke oction to
enforce fire sofety.

Public Educotion Olfice r



PROCI,AI,IIATTON

NO TEXT ON BOARD - PIJEDGE DAY
SEPTEMBER 79, 201-2

IIHERF,AS, the viTLage of
safeEy of its young aduTts as

NIHERBAS, text messaging
for most Anerican teenagers,
between 27 and 70 texEs a day;

IIHERB;AS, 90* of American Eeenagers
Eext message within five minutes; and

expecE a reply Eo a

off the road for an

of American teenage
even though 97* know

WHER8;AS, texting takes
average of five seconds; and

WHEREAS, in an AT&T
drivers admitted to texting
it is dangerous; and

one' s eyes

survey, 43*
whiTe driving,

WHEREAS, a recent study showed
messages whiTe driving are 23 times more

those who send EexE
7ike7y to crash; and

qIHBRB;AS, a driver Ehat sends a text message whiTe driving
not onTy jeopardizes his or her safety, but aTso Ehe safety of
passengers, pedestrians, and other drivers.

NOW, THERETORB, the ViTl_age of Burr Ridge hereby designates
Septenber 79, 20L2, as "NO TEXT ON BOARD - ?LEDGE DAy,, in Che
ViTTage of Burr Ridge and encourages ali drivers to take Ehe
pTedge to never text and drive again,

Da|ed this TOch day of SepEenber 2072.

At EesE :

Burr Ridge hoTds the heaTEh and
a chief concern; and

is the main mode of comnunication
with haTf of a77 Eeens sending

and

ViTTage CTerk

Mayor



PAYABLE

10,436.L2
38.40

L2 ,960 . O9

234 .26
2 , 940 .30

TOTAI
AMOT'NT

70,436.L2
38.40

72,950.09
234 .26

2 , 940 .30

VILI.AGE OF BI]RR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: 08/27 /!2
PAYMENT DATE: 08/28/L2

FISCAI 12-13

FUND FUND NAI4E

ceneral, Fund
CapiEal fmprovement.s Fund
Wat.er Fund
Sewer Fund
lnf orrnation Technology Fund

TOTAI ALL FT'NDS

10
31
51
52
61

s86,509.r7 s86,509.17

PAYROLL
PAY PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 18,

Legislation
Admi-niscration
Community Development
Finance
Poli.ce
Public Works
Water
Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI

2412

GRAND TOTAI

TOTAI
PAYROLL

2 ,630 .69
14 ,'7 6a . A4

a ,634 .24
7,132.49

105,345.84
22 t 551 .32
23 , 414 .7'7
7,159.18

s).92,30',7 .3',7

5274,9L6.54



: 1.i:

,tcoJoe'i oroo40 co.1 E o t
> _No o ! i-Hr o ..i o oEF NOr (, .,ia N Jara a .j o Iq ! a q o .d o. d o. - a i i ,6 .i -=o E r ! o c o a O I a io n d l'@

"TNNNNN 
.1 E @NF l! oo ! 6N+€iidHdd E 4 e iio n 6o. c J;;-

NNNNJNN O NNNNNN < NNNN@NN (J NNi I" @ !iiN (] N-F9r tlEiro ur u\ d, u'o ci N 6\E\E\c\ E\ tr u\d ut*IJOr66aaaroro o rrlaal o rrrrFr6 o Fad o N4o o .j--NO!i<io<<<<abN : s<<ad< :, sa<46<6 i {io : ;A!r - sE:6o-

q&o.qqd
oo006

o,4 E

'n oiiiaim
o 66@@@@r

o>
crDrDo4
i't !dc !
a&dd,.4

orrHtroarao.ioooo .i
'!c
o rroq)oiDiDoocFdtd!o!o t!!iii >i
o d d i; r!o>>>ooo

o o@@@@@
F oooooo

i !! !
a && n

NC
o\4Caaa4

i> u,ii c- - rD d,(rji c
, r\ <qri<F) 6' t at.o ots)\oorJ c.4 d!>q.oi llqlt! oat

.c 4.4 r '!.4<!!!co'!
E!
<le cixc

oNl]<

cooo

or r r

or r r o,r r r oir r r rrDoooo
Oidi

;

ir rrr c- 3 (l)B OE,'tu > a.i
,\-i\]J
dIiTOr>0r>o F)
!)!rJE e64qEO!OC- Ct! rrr rr.i Erol]q oiq r 5.ir od!o oo o rl r ooo!cr).
i o dr or! I c
o'!'!'!l!o-4

ac444a)t
EOrEErrF.o

cvl
l]it

aq! c !!!
o o-a 0)

EF' dd&
rr !{Fl
o (0, o r 5 5! ! !
(-) o 2q@
440.EO OOOoi
'n '! Erlo orDoooru ! c o o o E c-i-4 o, r-io u'u'u'd E ErJrJ'!ct

iiii F ! d)aa-44 o'E.4.4-4aOtt2>v6lu>>>")a0)
ooSao OF)_E r\ r. coo c l!
,c '!E
I r -.r or6 rri c aaa d\
,i, !N - - - >@ao@ 4a u'o'a\oaaar to.><i <<Fridra t t t er! 5 0 !Fr N o o o o E(rt > o rir{roN-.4.i'n6to > -.i t !DA.ee- a oo <l!.odi
c ! 5 | ri r. c >.o,]lrdo<ooo.40E(.)xrroriooior0)o o.- o o.t 6.a o.it\l!oc5 o o ! ! > o!Hoo'\o-c ri!oE

o! o o ti o oNNOln<
:oo.i o
5N N E,r @ F ir (.) u 4 tu >

B

-oooN
oo*{s

oo$q<it r r r

co.r r r r rrlrll I I
,oooo

E-sssN-rEooooooo

orr r r r r r roooooooo

tr
o
a

o
o

-.1
o
(

o
oo
o
o

-..1

o
q

lr
oo
c
o

-=eiS
,a
t3:
ID^

{za
3H3
x;t"zo

;g
-Y-
56

(9

o
(,

o

F
o

o
F
@

F

(,

o
o
z

oo
q)

c.-i
F]

0)

..1
o
a

=

N lrli r{
x

No! 'J\,Eor.'o 
=\o..oolo r-l

oDo (,



1::J ;c;^;

EC
>E

rE
d(ro

0)

Fo.!
i(JatN

p-9

aaaa B
r,F,F)F)

a 60
oo
i-;o o ooa -o(n000.(l ooo JNrNoo or:{rztztidN r
N 6 otn.J Ur Ur Or E! d'\O 6 N 6 !( ra ti d ElFdr>oaaaraq & { H O { ,< d { < @ N C .rr 4 @ dt d 4 i i44

:

Eo4

o @6

\@

bi bia r i 6 d E
<cio@0ooo i

A

Nii o

FFF Oooo F

!!
,3

iDlJ

ooooo,q{{s

(jo66f,
66ooo

5';60ai1 
' ' 

I r ll rr (!l lllr- Aio o o o o o o o
n6ddi

E

E<

e

;\
CE

KE

oii 6 t
l!. rJoo d! oaq, iJEE 0l! 0 

=oo o c o rro o o [) !)
6> U 4! l!oo'!'!'!1'

o!! Ho ,d co n-dra! cETDECCC!p(,roUl'nn od, tr rr oocdlooo!)!i.dcr q,@ oa .^EoiEeee)
oc ! .olD riorlrruooooool.cqq '!ic tn.a c i..r -r -r1106 ! d..r <q o '! > '! o-o.o.o.e!90>oo q>; aq>ee6eooooorr!rg irJtp.o drrloHHHHccoiD-a<.i.i o<l!<aorccccrdE < ooo ti ] o o uroooo o r E c c br>c'!

idrFiapia 4\r&4 ulol!k!k!|riirnoq.d.ai4 o.4'! .i-io'!ol!(,ro@b3r!HH >ooo(Jd3(Jt&E=E=>
ca curN cF a4 .4)

\ bp id ,ou Nq-r co 6! ts)N
a a.4d '!\Noi : ,r{6< N - '!aJ !oii\-a >\ - ! '!,cd= rrl_ orl 3: i o ouN O oi (.) oc - u|i Fii (.) antac D! rro\
o oJ- I i!.4 - \!F)!)3 @r I OCN
.c O4O'6r> ECst !tu N rio06oO!.{:
o o r r\ c ! r rD N o r t \ or oi-

t rlcc or 4 ()6ai
. act o4q r !p\c>:E\- 6Eco!6!E,

o ooioo orDoer6F)
!i{r '!i rr -- o o '! ! o E o\ < , a ,c o u ! ! ! rl

E@ O@i C A A O 5 r <- OC O O
E o! o aza '! olli .!< o r E\.-.4 o r,! E\6 LJ
diru.+ !, 4)--r Lr(Doq

< l!o.\dl<4 a !Poclo.rd< 5.its\Jiu,'rJo
0J r!.4rrrr(J o!oorioci\ r rl!5, L !p-
1'o!JdEz> C or,O 0,OoIl,q,c !O.4 c t d.Anzd, 4 i 0r c c o 4t o E rD o

4@ OO!<!) COOLOO u.a'(4e
eE++ i E I& 0J H o! x O 4 I ! O t E i 

'U D '! ''!'!ro.oo6 ot!'!do.
ooo..r.6EE !rNoN -oN!/)O3rJd(.)!lciDo coi6i
odrs!rarl!!! .i I B 6r {r Or l! 0 l! t E I Or Dtut-rrd,)d.a- torcFF.t(JN zzz@t

a
o
a

o
(.)
.a
o
(

o
l!o
o
o

,..1

o

0)o
o.)
c

q)

o
c

o
!
c
0)

;eds
;':

!83
=zo.::5 ^-oE:z(
dr-4-

{Et"zo
==dq
X-3i
=E

(J
o

o
(J

o

F
o

o

D

()

o
z

E

E ..1
N rrai tr

xrJ
6:'co i
\o'.
oDO o



oNii: I! lI]

im6o ,n

@rro ooooo rr F

j

E(
_9 F
co c o, e!! o !I!H c C.4ar| a

o-i rD rD o

()(.)I@H
o
el

t 1,t!!
ccEcc
JaarSI!olliI!I! F

qcoroo aEro
'!'ncF

B' ot .i dt Ur di dr oD d' dr Er 9. a! N o t !aaaaarrraaa o c a
ti6ddiooo r,) N o ek rdr t E(, r'oo o @ E o

@@@@@@@ lt t Lo6
ur dr uro -! 2 2$q Hi o S F # o r/)<<,<ri -666606 !' qCC s o662 $

r:l'rjp!r!ocoror (l,,
AL

NNNNNNN O O

@@666@@ O O
OO F F

-.oooooooooooo4c444 ,!6'!'!o6.i.i E!!!!!!!t !66uua66
, a c-4-4

c ci o o
cccooE(rorDoooo Er E\ E\ortF El ui.^.^.iEidn!o'!oor!16l!od16d

6 '! 'n t.a .4 .a .4

; oooJ

-o'

q

I

H 3 ! ol o|N
- 46 a abrr<<
aa I I dr dr oi dr b' br ut E\ ut o o

44444444444
Ni:.i Urd E h.c,<a,a,44EEEtar
- i c\ !o .a ( o oooo.oooooooo.
daol!'n|.4,e,o o.r ! d ! ! ! !c E i rD6o, o! o ! 3 t 

' 
3 t t t t I I

oai l!rddolJ!!!!!!!
dii r o(,rDaro.0rdcccc
E =it.l&

hkooo

!s! r r r r

L6666

:1
o
a

o
o
o
E

q)

t!o
o
o
o
c

o!
tr
o

o

c
F-l

o)

'-t
o
q

(,
o

=rc0x
E -H
In --'

> 'loH

* qoE
t< :.24

=Ho 
'!<t

= =Dg ;g
F v-
.4 :iB
o 60
l-

o
z

E

c.r i<:3" E
No)tr I
\5=6\.. CO INrr\o'.

i-l
oDo (,



VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOI'NTS PAYABLE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: 09/LO/12
PAYMENT DATE: 09/7L/L2

FISCAL 12-13

FUND FUND NAME

General Fund
E- 911 Fund
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund
Capital Improvements Fund
St.orm WaEer Management Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
fnformation Technology Fund

TOTAI AII, FT.,NDS

10
21
23
31
34
51
52
51

PAYASLE

38,518.15
r,o26.72
5 , 653 .95
1,050.50

137.50
15,136.28

L,142 .67
I , 011 .90

TOTAI
AMOI'NT

38,518.15
)- , 026 .'7 2
5,653 .95
1,050.60

137.50
15,136.28

L, L42 .6t
8,O77.90

512 , 843 .7 t 572,443.7L

PAY PERIOD
PAYROLL

ENDING SEPTEMBER 1, 2 012

LegislaLion
Adminishration
Community Development
Fi,nance
PoI ice
Public Works
Water
Se$rer
IT Fund

TOTAI

TOTAI
PAYROLL

L8 , 521 .56
10,035.37

9 , 294 .43
137,950.85

25 , 630 .24
30,939.84

4,661 .64

s242,147 -3A

GRAND TOTAL s314, 991 . 09



1:

.Ec!)OE.io

coNS E N O N >i@ E i q r oooo > zzbii o Er I u' o ur @ .i qelN

ooo 6f,o-n q o ooo @@@q a 9 oo6Nr-a
E o '! Noo6o E E 6 c 66o0 c 66Lnoo;aa@

r)od O o < dj@E@r6 U\NO6@+ OoooiSrNF@o o rDoor< is$s=
'{6rNa6 i

do <ci

dto -io>&o
o tr ! ! o !!! o.6'1' ! ! ! !ooucq o o o u o o 1, ! .4 .4 .4 !)c c c o oooo c! , rri i >>>HHHaI!otc=orDc ccco)I&LO cr ts:tlolliO.EEEI)! ! D >3 1r C '! '! '!,i -i,i i o F F EiSraa! l!iEErddco oool.o!rrrrrl,oooPdooru o o.o.o.od ,'! i (Jr0 ora!a!.o-Q.orrrrJioooH, n l! 0 0 a 4.4 a r, 6 l! d d A,4,EE AJ& ZH > ts) t tu A or O lo o F) B O U u I

JFJ+ 
' 

,A,A
N !<

6 o.'uo l!'!
i6 cilt
E o o Uio1+ E Ao E o 

^ 
5 0 d, N u'o

-o\i. !-iEirr - 4sEk o\- t).c olrE'!
-dlN6Ct O.i'(jo!id Ji u5o64o6 i
o < 6\ c < r E d .
E r r ar o r ! ! o.\ @@o r Erl,l!<r o@ < o o.4.(N [)ed*d E.:LEJTJ {) r\<< tsliccdo-l!o'!ErrFI\ooo

a4&aa tsloo.io ur*!..
E > o r o k\.4-o

! .L I C
oo o '!.i\\!>cf \>ior '{rr,, 1o(,rDrDuiio>o ra<oa e e or c, ! >\ t) &.- \ a

o l!rirDoooop
Eqq.r<i.id ,.-EEoc

d! ! ! E !mir.r.<.4 o dr.i ln
o c c o H (u l! l! o.{, orNi r,) o o!!,<id)cNzodt.l .!daBo>>H!oo

or@aae

trrrrtrrtr

o,r r r r o.r r r r r

.a 0)

coENNN--r '!6Eoooooo

ar r r r r r o.roo

O NNNNNN

o @o@6@@
Er oooooo

c>a>.otr! 'd o),qca4 ()
E IJ OJ

ooor io.our9coa
r)rO 6 0Ado ot ooa io(.)
>E o ! i c!HO.ier.<c !B
,!ooof!E.!Eio,o6 t N &r!t>t6.aUoo-o!.oo
ordS>od

oi 6- o4+! oolrrroroo -o o o< cl o'
rD o.3 ror NX Co c r\ ruc o l!i c'a,d oi c.r!.dd\o o l!-0
.i o.o o ri rr o
ac>opc o(r'i !< c '! .c6 | O.a i or

!d 5 oi o r
i oi o o c q
Eoor-o*o

-o

ol

q oo

6ooa

E
e

-O N .O NNNN O

F o €- oooo cr

9999

c
o
5

o)
o
'-t
o
ta

o
o)

o

o
o)o
o)(

..,1

F]

q)

.-t
o
c

o!
t:
o

-l= o

tft
-, 5 0
': o H

= oz
--(-ooG

xefr-zo
crH
X-
3o

(,

o

o

o

F
o

2o
F

€i

o

(,

o

E

E -.{
N lrd 9

xI\,8\o..@ !
\o.'60rooDo o



NNNNNN O

oooooo E

zzzz6aooo
aA<{i ,< doo @3@ z zzzfir@ao @o

r I I ll I O 6dooooooo I r r 60 r
E&AA& N o .a 66doooai o \oN6{{o ,6eaee.i d

tooiNm60vr drrrr> d

oo.r,) r,)oo

o:

rorco= )? _ <a! d u o o o u Ulr - F,
o> o 5 c uror N]r, i 4rr,pE'not .r\ o Nr o4 F a

o c dt '! o s o \ iil r N!.i'!!= I N t arr=tu .du iNrcr(!\\ d a
o O. E I o _ i,< Endr{6!,NNE UtdN q ZNd NN'd o(J! r3^o!-4\\

rrl i }i > 'i i \i@ 44* c E\ o-o rlr E eNN r r o.i= 
= E\prrooox rrB i) r\\ Bo6.i Ni!<!)a aaoooo6 oi6- <r!ii @!C iiiuo-ri rF)d >: \Er 

' 
UlO t ! O4&(lllj]t rDooN< oo-ri! \ Jo{J\!} o tuc

xi riioiori o o> '! p.o
l!CX--d i.e.\oir,r iu o !'s
-H UrE !Ou!p d& .4 arJrD oF,EC toli O\

= ro tcc, .4 toc& i ! r{ol !o. -o<la qrooLoEc 2.4a44 o .i to!o0rroJE -id
ooooi cr,)@\t!\(Do o. ] i>'!4 c>Faatuo o>-oEu}] !lo'!iNo 4itq! orN EEEoil -i ioo>occ IloF e++++a ! ii ii r o. r{ ! ! i rr Er F ! 6 \opdo* o o oo o ooo , e.4eeeEE ;r!'!ucol)ro u o. o s c u' .c r .i (J > i o a i (u u !o iLi in ii in .4.4uioo.oEoo !oio6oq'-o!
iiii-!,ji.ooc) srr.,o.' ci o o t,) o a o 2 q q a a< q q ,, d z tu a g todoo.r i<d,

a

()

Eo-3

a'ooo lNN
ir666
iid6@@\o\oGGo@eF i{s=s 566
ini i i i i i ' ' ' r I ar I6 ooo
-=iiiiiii r i i, ;r rr r I I I I I I I I rrr I rrr
aiiAoooooooooo
:6:=:::;:iaid
i ,' ; ; .^ .^ ; ; ; ; 6 6 6 ,@@@@@@\o\o@
;;-''1'l1 r 1l I I r t o| r r r I I I I I I I I I I I I I ! e, I I
i ii- a;6 6 o o o o o o
d 3:: 

= = = = = = = = = 
da a;;: i a d i

6 ': Ji e6i ;;;;c o o.dc-.i,.i.i.i.i a 3.3333353.33E .3t33
ECECE ol - Cr]AHHqEa.A 0.rr!r

a4 otu Oo. C > -u U E. e.4 eee.a.a>aa. o 0,> i o.4 arqaaaaa\eo.a croo6€icd(J> oc oJ, oooddoEo.4
ooooo oirii olaadd!(J O (J (J (.) () O O O A(J ! ri ri > O q O I O O O O o

HHtrE iDOO >OO!!(E(CCC.i-i'iOC C EiaO! rrUlCCp ! ErollE
ooooo o '! o ! ! '! '! o o c o or oi , , cq<EErDoo!.-r6r o qJ o o or .d o tu & or o o o ! , z I E o o o o H

trorDrDi ii!lo.; oo cdui!<
a)rurDoooooo.io (.)(.)o c irrooc (cc 64 (l)o.0
------ OOO o Co oO.i-'IOOO-- o!jr6OO
OOOOOOEE.EA O cCC Nri- o o o c c F '! cr F ti F O O ri O o ! Cqqqqi

OOoi orrlli 0r I o O.a ur qi cr {. {)

oooxri .4.4aac coaoi
e&dlll, t r@ E o B > o O o > Id o .D t or ti E zU.l &H D B I I H ar Er Er Ei ai

c
o
ts

o
o
o
c

o
oo

o
o

,:

o
!
tr
o)

o
0)o
q)
c

o
c

o

5:
lDX

TJ >Hr, :r

= azt- Yz4x ;4-
d ;iNo
o x(F
I -d@a '-o
i; 3F

(,i
(-)

o
z

E

N rrt( !
oo! X

'J\,E\0.'6 
=\o..6\ o rD F-l

oDo (9



;

E

()

o!

aNNN C

dldl6' > Faaa a11d, n 4

ONooo .i t

iOH A IIJ I

o>
-N o t &

e^9
9F

d

E

O O O E'EE

-E\

q.J

r E,O 6
6 d'! o

4 6@

rrJruoooi:i:lilrc:i i oo
:1

o, o' ot b' 6' o'! ! ! o o -. c c cccccccrJDrJD >.i.i.i uoo!ccc
deeeEeaeeea a a a a, o o o o u!

EID(J(J(J!!I

aaaal,!>>>ccco o o o rlJ ooooo oF! ! 1r 6'! o
CCCCCC6oDD

or 'd 0)

L9 (, lJ (, (, (, 0 0 0 0 (D (I) 00c, o o o313 ! !:4 C C COO!t!!!!!!!d oJ0JolrlIdorCo o rD o o o c c c c I c a 6 6 ci !J oEE Et.c!rrtrgl]ri'!'!dd !!rioooco
h4L491 tula I& A A A ll E B la o o @ o o o o :( H FJ

oE\A E,u! aoi ur 1a oa 1 t<4 4 N U'UIUI (J
I r or{a D - 444 ! Oo rDo.a o.a .iNror- i:!'!LC (,d<Or>
rD E d' \\\ia6 l! o oo oo , r o o rD- NN.a E.a i rN d< oo o o E\\\tI or.i .i .i

i l! oF.o o< > > >4oo o oi u\!,!.4!!ier- r r r rorrrL O I! r{ O r! < Oi < ! (! O Or O O O O ! F) 4 O
r,) .o o.o ! \ , d 0, o o o o tu tu L * c r rr(.)l!H(JOHTDO<.4EN
\ir(.)\Fi@.oI r{ iiiFlBiic
6 6. 6 or O '! i C '! r! '! o o \ \ O l! O

ut<Ea ,!oo55.4.4(Drr!!!rrccc
o'! olt au,pl

t4 e 4 O. I e . ! I! .4 .4 .4
N tiN id r

ij.l, d > d, tu > a 
= 

> > tu - F) F) F) t t t ll) rri E E H

o

i!NNN

a a666E@ r r r r

Nrttr

tp\o\o@
,oooo
I!Oii;

9S
o.;

N U':
- <tsr6'1,, u'<o <c I

oNc!EtI! i url -i
- 4 Ero

c)-i< >i I '!El.i d, l,! >
o -irJ!p
!B i,! o c

r '!ooo!E0);, \
irDo6\dHrrl
.i Ea o o o o
;&i.i,!i:i

d d.. o > (, Er |r) d

E.i6ooooo6

rD 0,6 0 0 0 6 0 6

Eo6600000

!!rrrrFrrcor r r r r r r

GoNNNdNNN

c
a
o
E

o)

..,1

o

c)

oo
o
o

-.1
o
t

o
oo
o
c.-i

F]

o)
o

..1
o
c

ll
o
!
tr
o.)

(,
o

5:@x
o=
(, :,r
i ,&,
i r3*'

d ^-(

O X<E

E Eg

;.i 95

(.)

o
z

E,1N rr .(83" et\, l\o.. co !
\o..
or o @ +-.1

o50 (,



I

d'E

=c
'! 

i Hidia oirr E EI u.no\ln(na Ero a araaa<a< <<<<<od
B!

HEI 4N
E No oeesa

9.2

E!

AE
a-o

Eo

CE

B Ei

E

3

A6
a zz
29
E>

IE

NOO

N (, ooisiid6ii
@ o o @@

!rJ!!OO!t HOOOTE!d!
!lJ!lJ!lJlJlJc oo jFtEtFlFtFt > > "] Fi Ft Ft Ft r.t Ft r.t>4!d

oFl r ao.!!oooooo>> ooo
>ra t * I I r( r jl

' oo
- ! 'n 6 o o o o o o oo o o o o o o oo rr o > c a 3l t B I t ar or oi]! i t t t 

' 
] 3H OOi ,.l oi 

' 
rr ! 

'{ 
i{ rr ! rr rl

oc,orc ltttipprrccco cc!!,!ddddl! 0(,nqr{l!l!l!,!d'!'no!!o c B 3 3 B B B ! ! ! I 3 B t t B t to EEOO CC'
ooo-iF El r,r64o iiiiiioo

rlE (,rl .a o o o, o, o, o o o rr rr c Q oi oi o o o o. o,6 o o '! o o o c o o.i.i aooo.o.olo'o1t o.o.o.o.oooo.ccteli o o o d < c !i q , , a , a a i a 6 a jjjjaaa
o o o D > k c E : E E > c, o i n d d !!dri rr !, c o oooooo xHii ! rroooooo c c oioooE @ O < !] > O (J O (J'J () &I Z H H F F i - IC + :C E D D B I :E :c E E E E E

N dEO@ && E ,t,(J (.)tsr (Ji.c!
, op!^q- < ! .r.d @ oo 6 E d.4 ! E E@ E EN f ! O ^a<5Nio. t!.d.ra- at-o -4-;r-i dlE cE i - - o L) u Ei:NNN&oo'<oi TAo,C!E.c r E E o ! !< urc<^oHr-- N lr4idi iakE- uro,br i .; ci- o E.At)t) aa!o tro co\ \ \ t or ! o d , < < < N c. aaet- <r r ri5 ; c.alooJooooqt \ a!rsii-<()[) na -ttd,6tt)rt);orrr-+-E^r cc !o@'!'!A d)@.aao !oJJc'cd 40rq oJ>p4u o tr!iii<olrJ9 ai o 0lr( > c}(or!5.i

<ccor! (! !) o oio.a t<i o ri-!uoo v!!
c@\N\\\\'!q+ i .aocoo \oEo:n : c:<lc!{ Er3 E'eee !! 'iu !@@ooE6d.4aoa! ! r{ r{ o or rr ! .a k k ! ! d o o N < H i > i o E r! c l! i -ileri r r(! x u q id Eiqoi'!oPouurJo o,o x x.axxor: : or& ]. or.i.i.4 ori - or rD u rD 0r !) (D o r r i o: x x(ccoo 444.4< <ErNroEri!] r,: @t@iE

oo--N
onqs{D= r r r r

-ovs<6r I r r r r r r I r

olr@@ecoir r ri

tr

'Jo
a

o)

o
q

o

o
o)
o
o
c

o
!
c
0)

<N

ta
18:
e?s
=oz,
o\-d-

iiNo
XEE-zo
-dr,J
49,
X-;i
u@

(,

D

o

(J

J

o

o

o
F5
rD

gr

o

(,

o
z

q)
o
o
tr.a
ts]

0)

.a
o
c

E

E ..{N rrd tr
oot{ XI\'E\o .' F 

=oli
\ o.'

F,]
o50 ()



-

j

;

it" a

cE!oorteaca
E'! txcrcd>6FOt

c i oi!5! O E O!'U Otuctatcc.4
,o 6aaDiI!>i3!rI!'!

e!i:pE!!!
c6!o20!3qo r o l!! '! o c(,olo@B!1H

o
>tu
b,o>io
9q

6.Ecocool

uru\or 'n Etr c Era 5 5 U 
' 

oooo o414 A d r r I r .rr cf,r r r Q t r o
{i6@ O

a a @ @@@@ E rJ
6 6666 ii\oNoo o -o6idaa o eNo6Nooo I

oir@
6a I NNNN C

!1ru!oco.c aa

.i d'! O.o.o.O, o c I oror)ro6 @-aa a a ) aoatoq.,.,.,
ocol!cr!!!(.)rJoo
HEiHc.4.id.det. o c o'q q q q
xo ( '!;oooo! o N!i o o o or!.;.i rr o o o (.) rJr!-o!r!!cccc*raacaaraoo>o4nd,c,E

ooo!2t,

iaai ,, Er

r^ r_ r_ 7t{ 29

c o o\EEED-A41.)

oo !o
Lr{NNN@ooo

rD ()6
rrloooooooo'n!B to r r r r r r r

BO

tr! !!@@@@@\o\oco co.r r r r r r r

I!O6066666

oo

'!
oFEr

i

^o, !

!!!!!!!!

;

iE

>N ! t' E Oro\ c coirJ
E o N C O '! U\n 6.imi 6 () >@ oiq o E >.oo o16!@JCrOOoo-4i4.dco\rntrE!
o\ I r-itttt
-o6DO6.i;.r.r!)o o 6 E ! l{ ! !

!.iFc!rr!!o!> c6n 6dc6(J(J(JaJ
; oo.o.;o<<4<

\.
6odHo(j,oooo(.)

E ONNN

o i666

!lJqsscorr r r r I tr tr,oiia

c
:1

5

0)

..,]
o
c

o

o
c)
o
o
c

YN
oi
'a.i3i
:zo-

Yz.d.d'<_

TJNO

*Ei"zo

dB
X-
6o

(,
o

o
(,

o

F
o

o
tl
m

F

(,

o
z

tl
o!
c
o

o
oo
o)
a

F]

0)

o
c

E

E'A
Hl! 7x4

E)z
6r oco FloDo o


	09-10-12 Agenda & Summary
	09-10-12 Minutes
	09-10-12 Ordinances
	09-10-12 Resolutions
	09-10-12 Considerations
	09-10-12 Vendor List

